1.  Will you be posting a due date for the comments on the draft EFSS RFP that you posted today?  

The due date for comments on the draft RFP is no later than 12:00 PM EST, 09 January 2004.  The MARCORSYSCOM plans to hold an open meeting with Industry on 15 January 04.  In order for the EFSS Program Office to provide the best possible response, industry is encouraged to send questions, comments and recommendation as soon as possible.

2.  Will the ORD/CDD be posted for industry review?  

Yes the CDD will be posted to the website.  Unlike the solicitation the CDD is not intended to be subject to industry comment.  Please be advised that the proposals will be evaluated against the performance specification not the CDD. 

3.  Will there be another Industry Day before the proposals are due?

There will be an open meeting with industry on 15 January 04 at Quantico.  Details will be posted on this website by mid December.

4.  Is the due date of 31 January 2004 for the receipt of questions correct?

No, that date applies to the formal RFP and will be updated upon its release.

5.  What type of munitions are you looking for?

The ammunition types are listed in paragraph 3.4 of the performance specification.  The solicitation is written against performance requirements that leave the specific munitions as well as the other components of the EFSS system up to the discretion of the offeror.

6.  Is there an incumbent contractor providing these supplies and services now, and if so what is the contract number.

This is a new system.  There is no incumbent contractor.

===========================================================================

7.  The Section F, CLIN 0003AA, (reference Section B) delivery date of 30 July 2004 appears to be incorrect.  Should the delivery date be 30-JUL-05?  

The date is incorrect.  The date of the award is not yet known, however it is not anticipated to be earlier than late in GFY 2004.  CLIN 0003AA will require delivery in three stages.  The first stage is for the first item to be delivered at contract award.  This item may be the same one used for the demonstrations.  The delivery schedule for the second two items is 90 days after contract award.  The delivery schedule for the remaining three items is 240 days after contract award.

8.  The initial program dates listed in Section C, paragraph 5, covering the first 120 days after contract award, appear very aggressive.  Given the SDD period of performance of 6/1/04 through 9/30/05, should the PDR, CDR and FCA be rescheduled to allow time for system design and evaluation prior to SDD test article production?

Yes, the schedule is aggressive. The SDD start date of 6/1/04 was used for planning purposes.  The contract start date is not determinable at this time.  For the purpose of answering this solicitation the offeror should assume that the SDD period of performance starts at contract award.

EFSS is seeking a non-developmental solution for this contract. The system presented for source selection demonstrations must be production representative. 

Changes will be reflected in SOW paragraph 5 as follows:  Delete SOW paragraph 5 in its entirety and replace with:

“5.  Configuration Management(CM).  The Contractor shall establish a configuration management program using MIL-HDBK-61A as a guide that addresses all hardware, firmware, software and documentation resulting from this contract. The Contractor’s CM program shall provide configuration identification, configuration control, configuration status accounting, of all EFSS hardware, firmware, software, and documentation including Government Furnished Property (as necessary) for the duration of the contract.  The Government retains the right to review and comment on all CM documentation.  The contractor shall plan and conduct Preliminary Design Review (PDR), Critical Design Review (CDR), and Functional Configuration Audit (FCA) within 120 days of contract award.  The contractor shall plan and conduct a Physical Configuration Audit (PCA) prior to commencement of production of EFSS Production Units.  Specific dates and scope of the PDR, CDR, FCA and PCA shall be proposed to the Government for approval within 15 days of contract award. The results of any changes to the design identified at the CDR must be corrected and documented prior to the PCA.  The contractor shall provide the government a configuration audit summary report, 30 days after completion of the PCA, at which time the EFSS will be baselined.  Any changes to the configuration baseline after the PCA, affecting form, fit, function, interchangeability or interoperability shall be via a contractor-managed, government-approved engineering change proposal (ECP) process.  All reviews and audits shall be held at the contractor’s facility.”

9.  What is Increment 1, what is the product, and what activities are scheduled for Increment 1 as noted in Section B, CLIN 0001, 0001AA and Section L, Paragraph 1?

This entire solicitation is for Increment 1 of an evolutionary acquisition program.  References to Increment in CLIN 0001, 0001AA will be deleted.  

10.  What are the time periods and locations for the MV-22 transportability and system capability demonstrations as discussed Section L, Acquisition Approach (p. 101 of 118), second paragraph?

The MV-22 vertical transportability demonstration is planned to take place at the Naval Air Station, Patuxent River MD.  The system demonstration is planned to take place at Marine Corps Air Ground Combat Center, Twentynine Palms CA.  The tentative schedule calls for the MV-22 vertical transportability demonstration to start on or about 25 May 04 and the system demonstration to start on or about 20 Jun 04.

11.   Is the EFSS used for the demonstration of internal transportability and the EFSS used for the "system demonstration of the EFSSs capabilities" required to be the same configuration or can these demonstrators be different configurations, each having only the capabilities required for the specific demonstration in which they are planned to participate as discussed in Section L, under Response Format Instructions, Proposal Organization, last paragraph, first sentence, which states, "The offeror must guarantee his ability to provide one complete system for the MV-22 transportability verification and the subsequent demonstration."  

The MV-22 vertical transportability and system demonstrations shall use the same system presented at the start of source selection.

12.  What form of guarantee is required as discussed in Section L, Response Format Instructions, Proposal Organization, last paragraph, which states "The offeror must guarantee his ability to provide one complete system…"?

The contractor must confirm in his written proposal his ability to provide one complete system for the MV-22 vertical transportability demonstration and the system demonstration. 

13.  What is the CLIN structure for the 3-year warranty described in this section as discussed in Section H, paragraph H.8; Section C, paragraph 18?

The warranty is to be provided as a not-separately-priced component of the CLIN 0003XX line item deliverable.

14.  The Draft Performance Specification, paragraph 1.2, Key Performance Parameters #4 states, “The EFSS shall be capable of exchanging information with the Fire Direction Center (FDC) by voice.”  Please confirm that this is a “minimum acceptable performance” requirement and does not preclude the offeror from providing a digital communications link for the performance FDC procedures.

Yes.

15.  The Draft Performance Specification, paragraph 3.2.1.1 states “The EFSS unassisted indirect fire maximum range for a standard high explosive (HE) projectile shall be no less than 7 kilometers (threshold, KPP); 14 kilometers (objective). The range requirement for EFSS should also stipulate a minimum planning range requirement.

No minimum range will be defined.

16.  The Draft Performance Specification, paragraph 3.2.1.3 states, “The EFSS, firing a standard HE round against selected targets, shall have effects equal to a 105mm standard HE round (threshold, Critical); equal to a standard 155mm HE round (objective).”  What are these selected targets?  Is there a published table or standard that clearly states what the effects are of a standard 105mm / 155mm HE round against selected targets as defined in response to the standard targets portion of this question?

Paragraph 3.2.1.3 of the performance specification will be revised to state:  “The EFSS, firing a standard HE round against selected targets, shall have effects equal to an M889A1 HE round (threshold, Critical); equal to a M107 HE round (objective).”  

The required effects & target sets are:

Suppress, neutralize and destroy motorized targets

Suppress and neutralize light armored targets

Destroy dismounted personnel and soft command and control targets

The document standard to be used for the M889A1 and M107 round effects is the Joint Munitions Effectiveness Manual (JMEM).  A selection of specific target sets and effects that provide an encompassing scope of the range described above will be used.  Arena testing will be conducted by an independent organization contracted by PM-EFSS.  The resulting data will be analyzed using the testing organization’s in-house models.  

17.  The Draft Performance Specification, paragraph 3.3.1 states, “The EFSS mobility platform(s) shall be capable of transporting the crew, crew personal equipment, section equipment and a basic load of ammunition.”  Will MARCORSYSCOM define ”a basic load of ammunition”?

The number of rounds in a basic load of ammunition is dependent upon the physical configuration of the EFSS system and the carrying capacity of the MV-22.  Therefore the definition of a “basic load” is left to the contractor.  With all other factors such as ammunition size being equal, EFSS solutions that are configured so that relatively larger number of rounds can be carried in a basic load will achieve favorable consideration in the evaluation.  

18.  The Draft RFP, CLINS 0005 – 0008AE address requirements for contractor quoted ammunition in conjunction with the EFSS bid proposal submission.  If the offeror is proposing a system that is currently qualified and in the DoD’s operational inventory and is supported by ammunition that is also type classified and in the DoD inventory does the contractor still have to quote the ammunition as a commercial item?

The contractor needs to quote the ammunition in accordance with the instructions contained in Section L of the solicitation regardless of whether or not it is in the DoD inventory.  The explanation for this requirement is contained in that section.

19.  The Draft RFP, CLIN 0003AA states the date as 31 Jul 04.  This date specifies the delivery of the 6 SDD Systems – is the intent to have the SDD units delivered approximately 2 months after contract award date of 01 Jun 04?

See answer to question #7.

20.  The Draft RFP, CLIN 0003AB specifies both "18" systems and "twelve" systems while page 46 specifies 18.  Please specify and match the correct quantity on both pages.

The correct quantity is eighteen (18) systems. 

21.  The Draft RFP, CLIN 0003AD specifies 24 systems and 18 systems for Production Lot 3 while Page 46 specifies 24 systems.  Request clarification.

The correct quantity is twenty-four (24) systems.

22.  The Draft RFP, CLINS 0005AA thru 0005AE The Period of Performance for the ammo option 0005AA thru AE specifies May 05. Is this ammunition item intended to match the delivery of vehicles?

The ammunition described in CLIN 0005 and it’s sub-CLINS is earmarked for use in support of the SD&D.  The May 2005 date was a preliminary planning estimate that will be subject to update.  The contractor will need to be ready to provide the required ammunition in support of the SD&D shortly after contract award. 

23.  The Draft Performance Specification, paragraphs 3.1.1.1 and 4.3.1.1 are inconsistent. Paragraph 3.1.1.1 states cross country speed of 15 mph and paragraph 4.3.1.1 specifies 10 mph.  Request clarification.

The requirement for EFSS off road speed average has been changed to 5mph (threshold=objective).  A new requirement for EFSS unimproved road speed average = 10mph (threshold=objective) has been added. 

24.  The Draft RFP, page 100 of 118, paragraph 1. A – Objectives and Solicitation Response Instructions, 2nd paragraph states The Marine Corps has budgeted $139 Million for the purpose of acquiring Increment 1 of the EFSS.  It is unclear what scope of work and how much money is available to industry for Increment 1.  Please define Increment 1 and list which CLINS are included.  Please define how much, if any, of the $139 million is set aside for the USMC management and administration of the contract.

The entire solicitation is contained within Increment 1.  There currently is no specific set aside for USMC management and administration.  However those functions will be funded from within that budget.  

25.  The Draft RFP, CLINS 0001AA and 0003 and Sec L use the terms “Increment 1” and “phase 1 FOC.”  Neither term is defined.  Provide definition for “Increment 1” and “phase 1 FOC” to avoid industry defining the scope of “Increment 1” and “phase 1 FOC” independently, resulting in each company defining them differently.  This may result in confusion and difficulty evaluating proposals.

All references to “phase 1” will be deleted.  Phase and increment were used synonymously.  See answer to question #24 for definition of Increment 1.

26.  The Draft RFP, CLINS 0003AB, 0003AC, 0003AD, and Fielding Concept/Plans inconsistently list the number of required systems on pages 7, 42 and 46 of 118.  Request clarification.

See the answers to questions 20 and 21 for correct 0003AB and 0003AD quantities.  CLIN 0003AC is correct as written. Reference to the Fielding Concept/Plans will be deleted.

27.  The Draft RFP, Section 3.1.3 and Volume III Pricing and Business Volume states “The contractor shall provide ammunition cost data…” If ammunition is not certified for US use, do you want costs associated with testing and certification to be included? Please clarify that all costs that will be borne by this program are included in the proposal.

Paragraph 3.1.3 of the Statement of Work refers the offeror to the proposal instructions contained in Section L.  Section L requests “prices” for the ammunition.  In order for the offerors solution to be usable by the USMC the ammunition must have passed the certification requirements necessary to accept the ammunition into the DoD inventory.  It is the contractor’s responsibility to obtain those certifications.  This contract will not pay for the costs of obtaining those certifications other than through their allocation to the prices of the deliverable items.  

28.  The Draft RFP, page 100 of 118, paragraph 1. A – Objectives and Solicitation Response Instructions states “Those offerors whose written proposals are deemed to be most highly qualified will be invited to physically demonstrate that their proposed solutions satisfy the requirement to be internally transportable inside the MV-22.”  Does this requirement address both the envelope (height x width x length) and axle weight?  Does the width requirement mean 60”, or narrow enough to get into a V-22 (68”), or currently not V-22 compatible but with a credible development plan to get to 60” by SDD system delivery?  Clarify and quantify the requirements for the physical demonstration.

Section 3.1.2.4.2 addresses all of the constraints that must be met to be considered internally transportable in the MV-22 and CH-53E.  The width requirement for the MV-22 is 60 inches or less.  The system presented for source selection demonstrations must be production representative. A plan to get to 60 inches prior to SDD system deliveries in lieu of the physical system is not acceptable.

29.  The Draft RFP, Section 5.4 Volume IV – Past Performance discusses the Past Performance Questionnaire, provided as Attachment 1 and Past Performance Participant Summary, Attachment 2.  Attachment 1 and 2 are missing.  Please provide Attachments 1 and 2.

These attachments will be provided shortly.

30.  The Draft RFP, pages 108-112, clauses 52.211-2 through 252.211.7004 appear to be out of place. They look like they came from Sec I.  Review the Past Performance portion of Section L as industry may not be compliant without knowing what is required.

The clauses contained on pages 108 through 112 are inserted in that location by the software that assists in constructing the solicitation.  The software places them in that location because they related to the “proposal instructions” portion of the solicitation.  This logic applies to the other sections of the solicitation as well.  Please be advised that clauses may be located in any of the sections of the solicitation.

31.  The Draft Performance Specification, paragraphs 3.4 and 3.2.9 address Fire Control requirements.  The scope of fire control requirements on board the EFSS system is unclear.  Clarify if computation of technical fire control solutions and entering the data are the only requirements on board each EFSS. Or if technical fire control computations will be performed off-board at an FDC.  We assume tactical fire control will be computed off-board.   The KPP listed on page 1-1 and the requirements in section 3.2.9 don’t address all fire control functionality and leave the desired scope ill defined.

Technical fire control will be accomplished off-board at the FDC’s location.  Tactical fire control is the tactical employment of the EFSS on the battlefield, which is accomplished through separate communications architecture and assets exclusive of this EFSS contract. 

===========================================================================

32.  Is a graphical representation of the program schedule depicting events such as the design reviews, developmental tests, system deliveries, operational tests, and live fire demonstrations available?

A program schedule depicting major events was provided at Industry Day.

33.  Section C (Statement of Work), Paragraph 15 (pp. 32-33 of 118):  The first bullet for inclusion in the ICS Plan is Maintenance Support.  The description of the information to be provided under this section of the ICS Plan is "Performance Specification".  What does this mean?

The term “Performance Specification” noted in the Draft SOW, paragraph 15 will be deleted from the final RFP.

34.  Section L, Paragraph 1.A., Acquisition Approach (p. 101 of 118):  Is NAVAIR going to release a NATOPS-certified V-22 for use in the internal transportability demonstration described in the reference?

At this time, NAVAIR is not planning to employ a NATOPS-certified MV-22 for use in the vertical transportability demonstration.  They will use a mock up to evaluate physical dimension compliance.  All criteria listed in paragraph 3.1.2.4.2.1 will be evaluated during source selection, with the exception of ‘G’ ratings.

35.  Section L, Response Format Instructions, Proposal Organization, Volume table note *** (page 103 of 118):  Is there a proposal volume breakdown for the Interim Contractor Logistics Support attachment to the Technical Volume?  What information is required for submittal?  Section C (Statement of Work), paragraph 15 (page 32 of 118) suggests a requirement to provide an ICS Plan as part of the contract.  Is this plan required to be submitted as part of the proposal?

There is no separate proposal volume breakdown within the Technical volume for the ICS approach.  The format for the ICS approach is left to the contractor.     

The contractor is required to submit ICS approach as part of the Technical Volume of the proposal.  Upon contract award, the contractor will be required to submit an ICS plan for Government review and approval.  The current draft RFP package requires the contractor to submit an ICS plan vice an approach in the proposal.  These changes will be reflected in the final RFP.  

The contractor is required to utilize Section C (Statement of Work) paragraph 15.  Interim Contractor Logistic Support and Appendix A to EFSS Statement of Work, Supportability Strategy to establish the ICS approach and the plan.  

36.  Section M, paragraph 3.4 (p. 115 of 118), non-cost factors:  What range is of concern? Is it weapon range, MV-22 transport range, or vehicle range?

The range of concern is the Range Key Performance Parameter stated in draft performance specification section 1.2, which states “The EFSS unassisted indirect fire maximum range for a standard high explosive (HE) projectile shall be no less than 7 kilometers.”

37.  Section M, Paragraph 3.4, Relative Importance of Evaluation Criteria (p. 115 of 118): "Mission Performance" is listed twice as a subfactor to Technical Capability.  Are the subfactors listed in order of importance?  If so, what is the correct placement for Mission Performance?

There are two categories of mission performance attributes being evaluated:  mission performance attributes designated as “Critical”, and mission performance attributes that are not designated as “Critical”.  The former (Critical Mission Performance) attributes are of more importance than the latter (Mission Performance) attributes.

38.  Performance Specification, Paragraph 1.2, subparagraph 3 (p. 1-1) and paragraph 3.1.2.4.2.1 Range (p. 3-3):  Please specify the maximum weight that may be embarked on the MV-22 and CH-53E to permit a 110 nm range.

If all of the constraints listed in paragraph 3.1.2.4.2.1 are met, both the MV-22 and CH-53E will be able to internally transport an EFSS 110nm.


39.  Performance Specification, Section 3 (p. 3-1 thru 3-7):  Are there any requirements as to how far the EFSS must be able to travel after if off-loads from the V-22.

This and other additional performance parameters will be addressed in the formal release of the performance specification.  

40.  Performance Specification, Section 3 (p. 3-1 thru 3-7):  What additional equipment must be carried aboard the EFSS Mobility Platform and Ammunition Carrier, such as pioneering kits, consumables, etc.?

See the answer to question #39.

41.  Performance Specification, Section 3 (p. 3-1 thru 3-7):  Are there requirements for travel up and down an incline or across a side slope?

See the answer to question #39.

42.  Performance Specification, Section 3 (p. 3-1 thru 3-7):  What are the power requirements for the system, i.e. 12 or 24 volt system?

See the answer to question #39.

43.  Performance Specification, Section 3 (p. 3-1 thru 3-7):  Are there requirements for a second weapon?  If so, what are the requirements?

There is no requirement for a second system-level weapon.

44.  Performance Specification, paragraph 3.1.1.1 Speed (p. 3-1) and paragraph 4.3.1.1 (p. 4-2):  Paragraph 3.1.1.1 states a requirement of 15 mph sustained off-road speed.  Paragraph 4.3.1.1 requires demonstration of sustained 10 mph off-road speed.  Which is correct?

See the answer to question #23.


45.  Performance Specification, paragraph 3.1.4.1 (p. 3-3):  Please define "capable of operating."  Must the system provide full capability in all conditions, such as zero visibility?

Capable of operating is defined as the ability of the crew to send and receive firing data, fire the EFSS, and maneuver prime mover, launcher and ammunition supply vehicle in all weather and visibility conditions.

46.  Performance Specification, paragraph 3.1.2.4.2 and Appendix A (p. 3-2):  The reference lists MV-22 and CH-53E Tie Down Criteria as 4G forward, 3G aft, 3G lateral, and 3G vertical while Appendix A of the Performance Specification lists Tie Down Criteria to be TBD with Note (1) indicating that a 3.0G FWD/4G FWD restraint criteria is currently being briefed through NAVAIR Chain of Command.  What are the values to be used since each of the three sources mentioned above seem to contradict each other?

The performance specification, paragraph 3.1.2.4.2 for CH-53 and V-22 restraint is correct.  All other documents within the EFSS will be changed to reflect consistency.

47.  Performance Specification, paragraph 3.1.2.4.2. Tactical Lift Internal (p. 3-2):  The reference indicates that shoring is required if axle loading is >1800#.  However, Appendix A - Interface Control Document for Integrating a Ground Vehicle into the V-22 Osprey Tiltrotor Aircraft from Marine Corps Systems Command, Quantico, Virginia and Naval Air Warfare Center, Patuxent River, Maryland, provided on the EFSS web site, states the following:  "The ramp tunnel is incapable of being shored to assist in axle load distribution. In an effort to support wheeled vehicle activity, the Government has requested an ECP from the aircraft manufacturer to determine the impacts of structurally enhancing the ramp tunnel to accommodate predicted axle loads of the ITV.  Upon receipt of this ECP proposal, the Government will decide the appropriate action to take.  The effectivity of the change and retrofit is not known."  Has there been an ECP that increases the axle loading across the ramp tunnel?  Has there been any other change to the interface control document that would permit shoring in the ramp tunnel area?

The Interface Control Document (ICD) is no longer valid and will be removed from the EFSS web site.  The Cargo Loading Manual, the Performance Specification, SOW, and the ITV Industry Week Briefing contain necessary information addressing the MV-22 requirements.

No shoring is required in the cabin or ramp tunnel as long as the materiel developer keeps within the budgeted allocation for axle weight.  Shoring will be required on the ramp in order to get up to the 2450 lbs per axle.  Upon the renewed understanding that the ramp floor is weaker than the ramp tunnel, the ECP for the ramp tunnel has not been activated.  The ECP for the tunnel was focusing on the original ITV need to carry vehicle with axle weights greater than 2450 lbs per axle.

48.  Reference: Performance Specification, paragraph 3.1.2.4.2 Tactical Lift - Internal (p. 3-2):  The reference paragraph (MV-22 Dimensions) indicates that 3 passengers and an aft-seated aircrew member are accommodated while still allowing 200" length for the vehicle and its tie-downs in the cargo bay.  Appendix A - Interface Control Document for Integrating a Ground Vehicle into the V-22 Osprey Tiltrotor Aircraft from Marine Corps Systems Command, Quantico, Virginia and Naval Air Warfare Center, Patuxent River, Maryland, indicates that the aircrew member is forward seated.  In reference to the impact on tie-down space, how many aircrew members are to be accommodated in the cargo bay of the MV-22 and where are they to be seated?

The Interface Control Document (ICD) is no longer valid and will be removed from the EFSS web site.  The Cargo Loading Manual, the Performance Specification, SOW, and the ITV Industry Week Briefing contain necessary information addressing the MV-22 requirements.

There will be two aircrewmen in the cargo bay area during transport of the EFSS.  One aircrew member will be seated forward of the vehicle and the other will be seated aft of the vehicle.  

49.  Performance Specification, paragraphs 3.1.2.4.2.2 and 3.1.2.4.2.3 (p. 3-3):  How many air crewmen will be available to assist in embarkation and debarkation of the vehicle?  Will air crewmen assist in tie-down and untie operations?  Will this requirement change in degraded situations, i.e. cold weather, night, or NBC?

Current planning is for two air crewmen to be on the transport mission of EFSS and ITV.  Traditional Marine Corps tactics, techniques, and procedures are for the aircrew to restrain and un-restrain the cargo being carried on-board (EFSS, ITV, pallets, etc).  In a degraded mode situation, the number of aircrew will be the same.
50.  Performance Specification, paragraph 3.1.2.4.2 Tactical Lift - Internal (p. 3-2) and Appendix B (p. B-1):  Is the EFSS to be compatible with both Block A and Block B MV-22 aircraft?

Block B and subsequent are the only aircraft the EFSS needs to be compatible with.   The weight and balance (CG) charts will be updated to reflect this.

51.  Performance Specification, paragraph 3.1.4.2 (p. 3-3):  Please specify what level of maintenance must be performed.

Deployed Marines will perform Organizational Level Maintenance.  

52.  Performance Specification, paragraph 3.1.4.6 (p. 3-4):  This requirement only requires withstanding NBC decontamination procedures, and does not address achieved decontamination.  Is this the intent?

The intent is for EFSS to withstand standard USMC decontaminants and procedures without degradation of EFSS materials or capabilities.  Achieved decontamination will not be addressed in the performance specification.

53.  Performance Specification, Paragraph 3.2.1.3 (p. 3-5): The reference states "The EFSS, firing a standard HE round against selected targets, shall have effects equal to a 105mm standard HE round (threshold, Critical); equal to a standard 155mm HE round (objective)."  What is the target set?  Is there an Operational Mode Summary/Mission Profile available?

See the answer to question #16 for target sets.  An Operational Mode Summary/Mission Profile is currently being drafted by MCCDC.

54.  Performance Specification, paragraph 3.2.3 (p. 3-6):  Please specify the amount of time to sustain the maximum and sustained rate of fires, or the number of rounds to be fired in each situation.

The maximum rate of fire shall be sustained for two (2) minutes.  The sustained rate of fire shall be the period it takes the weapon system to expend its basic load at the sustained rate of fire of 1 round per minute as stated in draft performance specification paragraph 3.2.3.2. 

55.  Performance Specification, paragraph 3.2.8 (p. 3-5):  What does "after applying firing data to the launcher,” mean?

Change the performance specification paragraph 3.2.8 to read: “After the EFSS is emplaced in a firing position, and with a projectile ready to load, the EFSS shall be able to fire the first round within 30 seconds of the section chief receiving Quadrant Elevation (QE) (threshold); 20 seconds (objective)."  

56.  Performance Specification, paragraph 3.2.9.1 (p. 3-5), paragraph 4.4.10.1 (p. 4-5):  Please define "...accurate ballistics solution." 

The word “accurate” will be deleted. 


57.  Performance Specification, paragraph 3.3.1 (p. 3-6):  Requirement is vague.  Please provide a definition for a basic load of ammunition to be carried on the prime mover and on the ammunition vehicle.

See the answer to question #17.


58.  Performance Specification, paragraph 3.3.3 (p. 3-6):  What is the purpose of the North Atlantic Treaty Organization compatible slave cable receptacle for the EFSS?

The NATO slave receptacle allows any NATO vehicle to jump start and provide power another vehicle and or equipment using a NATO standard slave cable.  
59.  Reference: Performance Specification, paragraph 3.5.3 (p. 3-7):  Please provide a reference defining the current requirements for security "as imposed by national, DoD, and joint policy."

Change Paragraph 3.5.3 to read: “The EFSS shall comply with current security requirements and be capable of evolving to meet the state-of-the art technological advances designed to protect information from unwanted exploitation as imposed by national, DoD, and joint policy. The EFSS shall be capable of protecting critical, sensitive information stored, processed, received or transmitted by the system. As defined in DODD 8500.1 EFSS Mission Assurance Category (MAC) is II and the Confidentiality Level (CL) is unclassified. EFSS shall implement Information Assurance Control Measures as defined in DODI 8500.2 to ensure appropriate system availability, integrity, confidentiality, authentication and non-repudiation. EFSS will employ Defense in Depth to protect, detect and react to adversarial Information Warfare. EFSS will incorporate appropriate means to restore both system functionality and tactical information residing within. (threshold).”


60.  Performance Specification, paragraph 4.4.1.3 (p. 4-4): The reference states: "Analyze data gathered during U.S. Government independent arena testing using approved weapon effects models."  Can a description of the models and the actual models be provided as part of the final RFP?

No, neither the description of the models nor the actual models will be provided a part of the final RFP.

61.  Reference: Performance Specification, Appendix B (p. B-1):  Can a readable copy of this figure (or a reference for obtaining the chart) be provided?

Yes.

===========================================================================

62.  The Contract Data Requirements List (CDRL) state The Master Lesson File (MLF) will be developed on SAT format.  I understand that SAT stands for system Approach to Training model.

Yes, SAT stands for Systems Approach to Training.

63.  The CDRL also states the MLF will be contained in SAT.  Is this a task management tool that the USMC uses for training? Or is this The U.S. Army's Automated Systems Approach To Training System (ASATS)?

SAT is a tool that the EFSS program will use to develop training standards and lesson plans.  

64.  The Statement of work (SOW) also indicates that the operator and maintainers will be trained during NET by The NETT.  Who are the operators and maintainers of a vehicle of this nature?  Do you know what The MOS's would be?  Will these be new MOS's?

It is envisioned that the EFSS Organizational maintenance for the system will be conducted by Artillery Operator (MOS 0811).  EFSS Intermediate maintenance will be conducted by either Small Arms Technician (Armorer) (MOS 2111) or Artillery Repairman (MOS 2131) for the launcher pending material solution and Automotive Mechanic (MOS 3516) for the mobility platform.  

65.  The SOW also states that the contractor will develop and conduct Intermediate Maintenance training.  Who are The Intermediate Maintenance trainers?  Are these unit level maintainer similar to The U.S. Army?  Or are these the intermediate maintenance activities similar to the ships Intermediate Maintenance Activities in the Navy?

The contractor will conduct the training through NETT.  The Intermediate Maintenance, as defined in the Marine Corps' Three Levels of Maintenance is as follows:  The intent of Intermediate Level Maintenance is to return equipment to a mission capable status and is both preventive and corrective in nature.  Intermediate Level Maintenance actions include inspection / in-depth diagnosis, modification, replacement, adjustment, and limited repair or evacuation / disposal of principal end items and their selected reparables and components / sub-components.  Intermediate Level Maintenance also includes calibration and repair of test, measurement and diagnostic equipment (TMCE) as well as fabrication of items, precision machining, and various methods of welding.  Intermediate Level Maintenance is performed by specially trained mechanics and technicians per individual training standards (ITS) and / or training and readiness events (TRE) and technical publications.

===========================================================================

66.  The DRFP states that a separate contract may be used for the ammo. When and under what circumstances would a separate contract be applied?

The Marine Corps is normally required to fulfill its ammunition needs through contract vehicles that are specifically established for that purpose.  These vehicles are managed through an organization other than the one issuing this solicitation.  If the contractor is providing a system that uses ammunition that is currently covered by one or more of these contracts, those contracts will be used to acquire the ammunition.  Otherwise this contract will be used to acquire the ammunition until the other contract vehicles are put in place. 

67.  Pages 46 of 118 – Following comments and questions apply:

a) Delivery date is missing for CLIN0004. 

b) Please provide Period of Performance for CLIN 0005AE (not stated on page 46)

c) Confirm the Period of Performance for sub-CLINs AA – AE under CLIN 0006. 

The delivery date for CLIN 0004 is 31 October 2004.

The delivery date for CLIN 0005AE is 02 May 2005.

The period of performance for CLINS 0006AA through 0006AE is 1 July 2005 through 30 Sept. 2006.

68.  Page 52 of 118 – Following comments and questions apply:

a) Option award date for CLIN0003AB is missing 

b) Option award date for CLIN0005AA - AD is missing 

c) No option award dates listed for CLIN0005AE 

d) Provide correct option exercise date for CLIN 0006 and its SubCLINs.

e) Add option award dates for CLINs 0006AE, 0007AE and all of CLIN0008

The option award date for CLIN 0003AB is not later than 31 August, 2005.

The option award date for CLIN 0005AA-AD is not later than 60 days after contract award.

The option award date for CLIN 0005AE is not later than 60 days after contract award.

The option exercise date for CLIN 0006 and its SubCLINS is not later than 01 June 2005.

The option exercise date for  CLIN 0007 and its SubCLINS is not later than 01 Sept. 2006.

The option exercise date for CLIN 0008 and its SubCLINS is not later than 01 Sept. 2007.

69.  For the AF fee structure, will a single set of award criteria be used for the contract or will separate award fee criteria be generated for the various CLINs?

A single award fee pool will be established for the combination of line items 0001 and 0002.  These are the only line items containing award fee components and therefore will be the only ones for which award fee applies.  The award fee criteria will be related to the activities that are applicable at the time.  At the outset of the contract most of the criteria will be written against the activities that are performed early in the contract.  As the contract evolves the criteria will changed to reflect the activities that are appropriate to that stage of contract performance.

70.  Page 100 - 101 of 118 – Once the Government determines which contractors are within the competitive range, it is recommended that a no-cost letter contract be issued to those contractors which may facilitate their associated material preparation and delivery efforts. 

The government does not intend to issue contracts related to this solicitation prior to its final award decision.

71.  Draft RFP SECTION I - EVALUATION FACTOR FOR AWARD, Page 60 of 118 – Section I – This section includes 252.234-7001, Earned Value Measurement System (EMVS), as the method for managing and reporting the cost reimbursable portions of the contract. Paragraph D of this document cites DOD 5000.2-R as the governing document for implementing EMVS. However, DODI 5000.2 dated May 12, 2003 has canceled DOD 5000.2-R. Consequently, we are unclear regarding the instructions for and implementation of EMVS. Given the magnitude and complexity of the cost reimbursable portions of the contract and in order to minimize program costs, it is recommended that a Cost/Schedule Status Report method be used for the cost reimbursable portions of the contract. Please confirm.

We agree that a simplified cost reporting method such as a Cost/Schedule Status Report is the appropriate method for this contract.

72.   Draft RFP SECTION M - EVALUATION FACTOR FOR AWARD, Para 3.3 Source Selection - The exact program for the capability demonstration is not defined: quantity and types of ammunition required, duration, tests, etc. When will the Government provide this detail? Will the contractor be required to define the quantities of ammo to be provided for this effort? 

This information will be provided prior to the release of the final RFP.

73.   Draft RFP SECTION M - EVALUATION FACTOR FOR AWARD, Para 3.4 – Please review the importance of Clarity of Management Approach relative to the other elements of the proposal.

Clarity of Management Approach and Small and Disadvantaged Business Participation are being removed as factors in the evaluation criteria and are being replaced with a more general “Business Management” factor.  Business Management will be least important of the non-cost factors.  Clarity of Management Approach and Small & Disadvantaged Business Participation will be sub-factors under Business Management.  

74.   Draft RFP SECTION M - EVALUATION FACTOR FOR AWARD, Please identify the criteria that will be used for evaluating price. It is recommended that the price be evaluated over the maximum quantity of ammo possible, preferably the life cycle delivery requirements.

Price will be evaluated based upon the quantity of items described in the solicitation including the options.

75.  PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION FOR THE EFSS, Para 1.2, Key Performance Parameters, Item 1 – By the term “unassisted”, is it meant that no external or add-on propulsion system is allowed to achieve the extended range for the HE round?

Unassisted is defined as a projectile employing no propulsion systems to achieve range requirements listed in Paragraph 3.2.1.1.

76.  PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION FOR THE EFSS, Para 3.1.1.3 Vertical Step – Crossing a vertical step is a function of the tire size and available horsepower. It is recommended that the step be 12 inches for threshold and 15 inches for objective. 

Paragraph 3.1.1.3 will be deleted.

77.  PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION FOR THE EFSS, Para 3.1.2.1. Organic Equipment – Please provide a definition of the organic Material Handling Equipment, that is, identify the types of equipment that will be used.

Light Capability, Rough-Terrain Forklift (LRFT).

78.  PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION FOR THE EFSS, Para 3.1.2.2.1, Highway, and 3.1.2.2.3, Towing  – It is recommended that the Government provide with the RFP the necessary interface data (dimensions and weights) for the vehicles listed in the DRFP to enable the contractor to confirm compatibility of the its offering with those listed vehicles.

The references will be provided with the final RFP.

79.  PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION FOR THE EFSS, Para 3.1.2.3.1, Ships – The Government is requested to provide with the RFP all interface dimension and weight limits for the specific ships that shall be investigated for transportability of the offeror’s solution.

The references will be provided with the final RFP.

80.  PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION FOR THE EFSS, Para 3.1.2.4.1, Tactical Airlift – Internal: It is our understanding that the ramp is being redesigned. Please confirm that the axle load limit for the MV-22 ramp is being increased to 2,452 lbs. so as to be consistent with the floor-loading limit of this aircraft. 

No, the government is not working from the premise that the ramp loading will be increased in time for this program.

81.  PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION FOR THE EFSS, Para 3.2.1.2, Precision – Provide the meteorological conditions that will be assumed for the precision evaluations. 

The Meteorological conditions that exist at the time of the demonstration will be used.  

82.  PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION FOR THE EFSS, Para 3.2.1.3, Effects – Provide target definitions and confirm that the standard 105mm HE round to be used as the baseline is the M1 and the 155mm standard HE round is the M107.   

See the answer to question #16.

83.  PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION FOR THE EFSS, Para 3.4.1, Types – Please identify the obscuration spectra that are to be considered for the baseline Smoke round. 

The visible light spectrum.

84.  PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION FOR THE EFSS, Para 3.6.1, Achieved Availability – Please provide the formula for calculating this value. 

Reference DSMC Acquisition Logistics Guide (December 1997).

85.  Draft Performance Specification, Para 4.4.1.3, Effects – Please identify or define the approved weapon effects models that will be used to determine weapon effectiveness. The contractor recommends that the following models be used:

· Full Spray Lethal Area Programs for materiel and personnel lethal area computations

· JWES for effectiveness calculations 

The model or models will be selected when an agency is selected to do the testing. 

86.  PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION FOR THE EFSS, Para 4.9 first page: The requirement paragraphs 3.1.1.4.1 and 3.1.1.4.2 do not exist. Please provide or correct.

Section 4.9 will be updated to reflected current requirements and paragraph numbers.

87.  PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION FOR THE EFSS, The contractor requests the right to submit additional proposal info to the Government after the Government has provided the results of its evaluation of the contractor’s demo offering. 

The government anticipates that it may hold discussions throughout the pre-award phase of the solicitation.  If discussions are held the offerors will be entitled to provide additional information consistent with the laws and regulations governing discussions.  You are referred to FAR 15.306 for the guidance that is provided to the government for exchanging information with offerors during this phase of the solicitation.

88.  PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION FOR THE EFSS, A 60-day proposal response period is requested.   

The government intends to provide the offerors with a 60-day proposal response period. 

===========================================================================

89.  In the Draft Performance Specification, Par. 3.2.9.1, what is meant by the "USMC Mortar Ballistic Computer"?  Is this unit fielded?  Is there a Interface Control Document (ICD) available to define the interface?
Under paragraph 3.2.9.1 of the Performance Specification delete the following:  interface with USMC Mortar Ballistic Computer (objective). 

90.  Is the Fire Direction Center (FDC) being deployed prior to or coincidently with the EFSS?  Where would the FDC be in relation to the EFSS landing area?

This was answered at Industry Day.

91.  In the Draft Performance Specification, Par. 3.5.1, what VMF messages would be required for information exchange?

The threshold requirement is voice communication.  For the objective requirement, the contractor is to provide plain text messaging capability and specify what VMF messages are required by their proposal to accomplish the EFSS mission.

===========================================================================

92.  Reference:  Draft RFP for the Expeditionary Fire Support System.

Question:  Is the Marine Corps receptive to alternative acquisition strategies that still provide a 2006 IOC?

The government does not intend to adjust its acquisition strategy but is receptive to information on alternatives.

93.  Reference: Section B (pp. 2-14 of 118)

Question: Quantities listed on some of the CLINs are inconsistent with the accompanying text.  Specifically, CLIN 0003 and its subordinate line items (Quantity column indicates quantities are 18, 24, and 24 for the production lots 1, 2, and 3, respectively, while associated text indicates the quantities to be 12, 24, and 18).

See the answers to question #20 and #21.

94.  Reference: Section B (pp. 2-14 of 118)

Question:  It appears that the CLINs in this section are cross-referenced to the SOW 

paragraphs to indicate what work is to be accomplished under each CLIN.  It appears that SOW paragraph 14.6 (Non-Commercial Manuals) is not covered under any of the listed CLINS.  In which CLIN are these manuals contained? Perhaps it should be contained in CLIN 0004?

Non-Commercial Manual efforts, to include requirements as stated in the Technical Manual Contract Requirement (TMCR EFSS - 0104) will be referenced in CLIN 0002. 

95.  Reference: Section B (pp. 2-14 of 118) and Section F (pp. 46-47 of 118)

Question:  Is it your intent that the SLINs support the higher level CLIN?  If so, why do the CLINs denote SOW paragraphs that are not delineated in the SLINs?  Furthermore, the summary CLINs do not have the POP show on page 46 of the solicitation thereby suggesting the CLINs are not stand alone and should not be priced separately for the paragraphs stated.  For example SOW paragraph 14 is referenced by CLIN 0002 but not by any SLIN of 0002.

The SLINS are intended to be logical groupings of activities or deliverables of higher lever CLINS.  For example the SLINS under CLIN 0001 represent a continuation of the support effort required by CLIN 0001 into subsequent fiscal years.   The SLINS under CLIN 0003 are mostly options to exercise deliveries of additional CLIN 0003 hardware.  The CLINS denote SOW paragraphs that are not repeated in the succeeding SLINS when the paragraph is common to all of the SLINS under the CLIN.   If the SOW paragraph applies to only a subset of the SLINS under a particular CLIN, it is listed exclusively against the applicable SLINS. 

96.  Reference:  Section B (pp. 2-14 of 118)

Question: Suggests that many of the line items will be contracted as Cost Plus Award Fee (CPAF) but there are no provisions within the solicitation that discusses the Government’s methodology for the award fee.  Is the contractor to provide this within the Business Proposal or will the Government provide the suggested criteria and ceiling amount for award?

The government intends to provide an award fee pool that is related to the costs contained in CLIN 0001, 0002 inclusive of all their SLINS.  The government intends to use this pool to provide the contractor with incentives for achieving superior technical performance, schedule management, management of anticipated and unanticipated problems, concern for the interests of the government and similar qualitative considerations that aren’t suitable for other incentive arrangements.  The offerors are invited but not required to suggest appropriate award fee evaluation criteria and to propose base and ceiling rates that are expressed as a percentage of the estimated costs of CLINS 0001 and 0002.  

97.  Reference: Section B, CLIN 0005 thru 0008AE (pp. 8-14 of 118)

Question: If the offeror is proposing a launcher system that is currently qualified and in the DoD’s operational inventory and is supported by ammunition that is also type classified and in the DoD inventory does the contractor still have to quote the ammunition as a commercial item?   It would seem that ammunition that is currently in the DoD procurement system can be procured directly by the Marine Corps through PEO Ammunition, Picatinny Arsenal, New Jersey with all the advantages accrued through the DoD acquisition system.

See answer to question #18

98.  Reference: Section B, SLIN 0002AA (ICLS), Paragraph 15 ICS (p. 32 of 118)
Question: The reference paragraph states the duration is 2 years, however Section F says the period of performance is from June 2004 through September 2005 which is less than 2 years.  What is the period of performance for this SLIN?

The government will change the SOW paragraphs referenced in CLIN 0002AB to be identical to those in 0002AA so that ICS is extended by 12 months and the subsequent CLS activities are reduced by the same duration.  The change will be reflected in the final solicitation.

99.  Reference: Section C, paragraph 3.1.1 (page 22 of 118); Section L, Acquisition Approach (pp. 100–101 of 118); Section M, Paragraph 3.4, Factor 1, Technical (p. 116 of 118); and Performance Specification, paragraph 4.9 Requirements Verification Table (pp. 4-7 thru 4-10):
Question:  A System Development and Demonstration (SDD) program typically consists of the integration of low risk (TRL 7) subsystems into an integrated system as the primary task (along with test).  However, all competing contractors are required to produce a “production representative system” during the source selection process for demonstration that the proposed system meets requirements of the performance specification.  Is this an SDD program (as defined above), or is the Government desiring an available, off-the-shelf solution that requires no development or integration activities beyond those associated with a production-like program to replicate units?

The system that the offeror provides to support the demonstrations is expected to have the same form, fit, and function as the subsequent deliverable systems.  In that sense it is intended to be a production representative system.  It does not need to be a system that is built using the same production methods as the subsequent systems.  

This requirement was established in order to support the Marine Corps deployment schedule and to maximize the likelihood that the winning contractor(s) will deliver systems that meet the Marine Corps expectations.

100. Reference: Section C paragraph 3.1.2 (p. 22 of 118)

Question:  The reference paragraphs states “Ammunition shall comply with all requirements for use by the United Stated Marine Corps (USMC) for SD&D.” What is the specific reference being used for these requirements?

On the premise that the contractor will fire the ammunition during the SD&D phase, the requirements are for the ammunition to comply with all applicable local, state, federal, Department of Defense and Department of Transportation regulations for packaging, packing, marking, labeling, and transport.  If the government uses Marines to fire the ammunition, it will need to be certified as ‘safe and ready’.

101.  Reference:  Section C, Paragraph 3.1.3 (p. 22) & Section B, CLINs 5, 6, 7, & 8 (pp. 10-14 of 118)

Question:  The Section C reference states that “ammunition may be procured under a separate contract.”  Are we to understand that the Government will procure the ammunition from the supplier by separate contract, or will the Government procure the ammunition through the contractor by separate contract from EFSS SDD?

It is the Government's intent to procure the SD&D ammunition (CLIN 5) under this contract pending material solution.   It is the Government's intent to procure all other ammunition (CLIN's 6, 7, and 8) from a supplier by separate contract.  

102.  Reference:  Section C, Paragraph 5 Configuration Management (p. 23 of 118) and EFSS Contract Data Requirement List CDRL A019 (p. 19)

Question:  The reference states “The contractor shall provide the government a configuration audit summary report, 30 days after completion of the PCA, …”.  Block 12 of CDRL A019 requires the configuration audit summary report “30 DAC” though Block 16 indicates that it is due “within 30 days after audit”.  When is the configuration audit summary report due?

The Configuration Audit Summary is due 30 days after completion of the PCA.  CDRL A019 has been updated to reflect this change.

103.  Reference: Section C, Paragraph 5 Configuration Management (p. 23 of 118)

Question: The reference indicates that a Preliminary Design Review (PDR) and Critical Design Review (CDR) are required to be conducted by the Contractor within 30 days and 90 days after contract award, respectively.  This paragraph appears to be the only place that these reviews are mentioned. The Government should set forth its expectations for technical reviews under a separate paragraph, since PDR and CDR are normally considered under the purview of systems engineering and not configuration management.  Does the Government also expect the Contractor to conduct a System Functional Review (SFR) or is the content of the SFR expected to be addressed in the PDR?

The reference states “The contractor shall plan and conduct Preliminary Design Review (PDR), Critical Design Review (CDR), and Functional Configuration Audit (FCA) within 120 days of contract award.  The contractor shall plan and conduct a Physical Configuration Audit (PCA) prior to commencement of production of EFSS Production Units.  Specific dates and scope of the PDR, CDR, FCA and PCA shall be proposed to the Government for approval within 15 days of contract award.”  During this 15 day period the contractor may address the necessity for conducting any or all of these reviews and audits.

104.  Reference:  Section F (p. 46 of 118) Period of Performance and Section H (p. 52 of 118) Exercise of Options CLIN 0006

Question: Section F states the period of performance is from 1 July 05 through 30 September 2006.  However Section H.4 states option exercise period no later than 30 September 2006.  We believe Section H.4 should read no later than September 2005 not 2006.  Is that correct?

See the answer to question 68.

105.  Reference: Performance Specification, Paragraph 3.

Question:  Is there a “rationale” available for the requirement contained in the reference?  If so, this will help the offerors to understand the origins and intentions of the requirements, reduce confusion from misinterpretations, and save time and money in the development of the EFSS.

The performance specification is based on the EFSS Capability Development Document.

106.  Reference: Performance Specification, Section 3 (p. 3-1 thru 3-7)

Question:  What are the requirements for self test (built in test), or operator test of the system.

Request clarification.

107.  Reference:  Performance Specification, paragraph 3.1.2.3.1 (p. 3-2)

Question:  Requirement is vague.  Please clarify.

Paragraph 3.1.2.3.1 will be rewritten to state: ‘The EFSS shall be transportable by all applicable U.S. Navy amphibious and transport ships and contracted transport ships (threshold, Critical).’

108.  Reference: Performance Specification, paragraph 3.1.2.4.2 (p. 3-2)

Question:  There are no requirements in this paragraph (as evidenced by the lack of shall, should, or will).  Please provide requirements for internal tactical lift of the EFSS.

These dimensions and restrictions are provided for informational purposes for the follow-on specification paragraphs.

109.  Reference: Performance Specification, paragraph 3.1.3 Paint (p. 3-3)

Question:  Are there any color requirements such as a color chip from the FED-STD?

For source selection, the only requirement is that the surfaces be non-reflective.  Color requirements will be determined after contract award.

110.  Reference: Performance Specification, paragraph 3.2.1.1 Range (p. 3-4)

Question:  The reference paragraph specifies a maximum range for a standard high explosive (HE) projectile shall be no less than 7 kilometers (threshold, KPP): 14 kilometers (objective).  Is there a minimum-range requirement for the EFSS?

See the answer to question #15.

111.  Reference:  Section M, paragraph 3.4 Specific Evaluation Criteria and Performance Specification, Section 3.

Question: The Section M reference states “The offeror’s technical proposals will be evaluated against the requirements of the performance specification.” It then provides the following factors and subfactors for the technical proposal:

“Technical Capability

Vertical Transportability 

Range 

Precision and Effects 

Mobility, Deployability, and Transportability 

Mission Performance 

Safety Requirements

Mission Performance 

Survivability Requirements

Reliability, Maintainability, and Availability Requirements

Personnel and Training Requirements

Interoperability and Compatibility Requirements”

We are unable to find specific mission performance, survivability, personnel, and training requirements of the performance specification against which offeror’s technical proposals will be evaluated. What are these specific requirements?

Prior to Industry Day, the Government will post a matrix that traces the EFSS Requirements from the EFSS Capability Development Document (CDD) to the EFSS Performance Specification which will address the factors and subfactors for the EFSS requirements. 

112.  Reference:  Performance Specification, paragraph 1.2 and Section M, paragraph 3.4

Question:  The Performance Specification lists the capability of exchanging information with a Fire Direction Center (FDC) by voice as a Key Performance Parameter (KPP).  Section M states that Interoperability and Compatibility is the lowest ranked technical capability (equal in weight to three other technical capabilities), but the Interoperability and Compatibility paragraph in the Performance Specification is the only location within the specification where the requirements for exchanging information with an FDC (a KPP) is mentioned. Is this ranking of the Technical Capabilities in Section M correct?

No.  Information exchange with an FDC by voice (T); voice and VMF (O) is a KPP.  As such, it will be treated as a sub factor and ranked immediatly after precision, in the order of importance.

===========================================================================

113.  This draft RFP only talks about Phase (Increment) 1 of EFSS. Will there be a phase 2 to EFSS as originally envisioned?

The EFSS is intended to be a spiral development program with increments beyond this one awarded on subsequent competitively awarded contracts.

114.  As articulated in Source Selection Guide Para 3.3 Source Selection Page 114. One complete production representation system must be provided – Could you please clarify and amplify on this statement as it is unclear.  Given that it normally takes an SDD Phase to come up with a production representative, how do you justify this requirement?

See the answer to question #99.

115.  Section F Page 46 CLINS/0003AA 30 July ’04 –Do all 6 systems have to be production ready systems or can some surrogates be used when sufficient production ready prime movers are not available?  This requirement appears to overly restrictive as it normally takes a year for production of armament and automotive systems and you are requiring 6 system in less than 24o days.

The government’s intent is to acquire all SD&D systems in their finished configuration.  See the paragraph on Exceptions in Section L, and the paragraph on Exceptions, Deviations and Waivers, in Section M for guidance on how to address circumstances that may result in proposals that do not comply with all of the solicitations requirements.

116.  Draft Performance Specification:  KPP – Why is there no requirement for a digital fire control system which interfaces with AFATDS?

Per the Capability Development Document, EFSS’s ability to interface with AFATDS will be considered in a subsequent increment.

117.  Draft Performance Specification:  Para 3.2.9.1 – Ballistic Solution – There is a requirement to interface with the USMC Mortar Ballistic Computer (objective).  If the appropriate EFSS solution is an artillery piece, what is the point of interfacing with the mortar computer? 

See the answer to question #89

118.  Draft Performance Specification:  Para 3.4.1 – Types – Will PGM or ICM ammunition be required initially or can they be provided at a later date?

PGM and ICM ammunition types are performance objectives not thresholds.  There is no requirement that the contractor provide these types of ammunition at the outset of the contract.  However the failure to provide these ammunition types initially will preclude the offeror from achieving the additional evaluation credit that confers to solutions that satisfy the ammunition performance objectives as well as the thresholds.

119.  Draft Performance Specification:  Para 3.4.2 – Why is the EFSS limited to firing ordnance greater than 105mm in diameter or larger?  Larger caliber directly translates to higher system weight – a contradiction of the purpose of lightweight, highly mobile expeditionary forces.

The Marine Corps Systems Command already has solicitations in place or in planning that are intended to acquire systems firing ordinance less than 105 mm in diameter.  

120.  Draft Performance Specification:  Para 4.4.1.1 – Why is the EFSS launcher so limited in range? Shouldn’t there be a minimum and a maximum range band used instead?

Performance Specification paragraph 3.2.1.1 states that the EFSS must achieve an unassisted range of no less than 7 kilometers.  No minimum/maximum range band will be defined.

121.  Draft Performance Specification:  Para 4.9 Requirement Verification Table – Can Para 3.1.1.4.1 be met through Pro-Engineering and Adam modeling and virtual simulation? Why must this be demonstrated in Source Selection versus system demonstration/system development?

Tactical system transportability is a key performance parameter.  This requirement will be demonstrated at source selection.

122.  Draft Performance Specification:  Para 4.9 Requirement Verification/EFSS System/Mobility/Tactical Aircraft Entry – Both the requirement Para 3.1.1.4.1 and the verification Para 4.3.1.4.1 are missing from the draft RFP. Can these requirements and verification be met through virtual simulation?

Section 4.9 will be updated to reflected current requirements and paragraph numbers.  

===========================================================================

123.   Reference:  Industry Question 8 and 12, 

Question.  The initial program dates listed in Section C, paragraph 5, covering the first 120 days after contract award, appear very aggressive.  Given the SDD period of performance of 6/1/04 through 9/30/05, should the PDR, CDR and FCA be rescheduled to allow time for system design and evaluation prior to SDD test article production? 


Answer: "Yes, the schedule is aggressive...EFSS is seeking a non-developmental solution for this contract.  The system presented for source selection demonstrations must be productions representative." (MCSC Ques 12 Answer) "...must confirm in his written proposal his ability to provide one complete system for the MV-22 vertical transportability demonstration and system demonstration."  

Question:  Given the NDI focus of the demonstration and the desire for a production representative "...system..." will the electronics package, inclusive of tactical radio requirements and a USMC mortar ballistics computer be required for use in the offer's initial demonstrations?

There are no tactical radio requirements in the EFSS performance specification.  

124.   Question:  If radio communications are required for the demonstration, will commercial alternatives to tactical radios be acceptable in the EFSS demonstration effort?

The government is not requiring the offerors to provide tactical radios as part of the their proposal.  If the offeror’s system requires radios to accomplish the requirement, the offeror is responsible for providing that capability. 

125.   Question: If USMC tactical radios are required for the demonstration will MCSC GFE these articles to the offerors to prepare for the demonstrations and initial SDD efforts envisioned?

See the answer to question #124.  

126.  Reference: Section L, RESPONSE FORMAT INSTRUCTIONS, Proposal Organization, Page Limit Table. (p. 103 of 118).  Question:  Does the page limit include front matter such as front cover, inside cover page, table of contents, table of figures, and back cover or are these pages in addition to the page limitation shown in the referent table?

The page limits include all the pages between the covers.  No information should be put on the covers that is essential to the evaluation of the offerors proposal unless it is also contained elsewhere in the proposal.

127.  Reference:  Section L, RESPONSE FORMAT INSTRUCTIONS, Proposal Organization, Page Limit Table. (p. 103 of 118).  Question:  The reference is the only location in the section where the requirement to submit an Interim Contractor Logistics Support Plan is mentioned.  Is there further definition of the desired contents of the plan that should be included under this section's Proposal Volume Breakdown paragraph?

No.  See the answer to question #35.

128.  Reference:  Section M, paragraph 3.4 - Specific Evaluation Criteria (p. 114 of 118).  Question:  The evaluation criteria for the Technical Volume appears to only address parts of the volume contents, i.e. the evaluation criteria only addresses how well the offeror's proposed system's technical capabilities compares to the EFSS requirements contained in the Performance Specification.  Specifically, the evaluation criteria seems to only address Section L, PROPOSAL VOLUME BREAKDOWN, Volume I - EFSS Technical Volume, subparagraphs b3) and b4) and does not address subparagraphs a), b1), b2), b5), and c) nor does it address the Interim Contractor Logistics Support Plan required to be submitted as an appendix to the Technical Volume.  Are the evaluation criteria for the Technical Volume contained in section L a complete description of the items of the Technical Volume to be evaluated? 

The evaluation criteria described in section L as supplemented with the evaluation matrix represents the complete set of criteria from which an award decision will be made.

129.  Reference: Section M, paragraph 3.3 - Source Selection (p 114 of 118).  Question:  The reference states "Following the receipt of proposals, the Government will perform an initial competitive range evaluation to ensure each proposal offers at least minimal compliance with Marine Corps requirements." Does the term "...minimal compliance with Marine Corps requirements..." mean threshold requirements as contained in the Performance Specification or are there other Marine Corps requirements associated with EMW and issues contained in the EFSS MNS that will be considered in a "...competitive range (of) evaluation..."?

Thresholds are minimal technical requirements.  Objectives are desired features in excess of the minimums.  Not all requirements are contained in the technical section of the solicitation. For example there are requirements for certain representations and certifications contained in section K that must be met in order for the offeror to be considered for award.  There are no evaluation criteria that are not contained within the body of the solicitation.

130.  Reference:  Section C, paragraph 15. (pp. 32-33 of 118).  Question:  The reference paragraph required an Interim Contractor Logistics Support (ICS) Plan that meets "the requirements as stated in the EFSS Performance Specification and detailed in the EFSS Supportability Strategy (Appendix A of this SOW)."  Where are the ICS requirements in the EFSS Performance Specification?

Reference to Performance Specification in Section C, paragraph 15. (pp. 32-33 of 118) was in error.  "EFSS Performance Specification" will be deleted from this paragraph.   

131.  Reference: Section C, paragraph 15. (pp. 32-33 of 118).

The contractor shall develop and propose for Government review and approval an ICS Plan which at a minimum, address the following:  

          Bullet 10.....Procuring, tracking, receiving, parts location control, storing, and                     

                               issuing spare/repair parts.

          Bullet 11.....Ensuring contractor proposed parts requisition system/process supports 

                               timely delivery of spare/repair parts in accordance with the delivery schedule of             

                               this SOW.  Delivery may be required in the Continental United States (CONUS) or      

                               Outside the Continental United States (OCONUS) using various modes of 

                               commercial and/or Government transportation. OCONUS shipments will be made  

                               to a USMC designated Point of Debarkation.

Question:  It appears that information contained under the 11th bullet under the reference paragraph is a definition of what is required under the 10th bullet.  Is the ICS plan to include the information contained under the 10th and 11th bullet separately?

See answer to question #35.  Contractor format is acceptable.    

132.  Reference:  Section C, paragraph 15. (pp. 32-33 of 118).  Question:  Is there a CDRL requirement for the Interim Contractor Logistics Support (ICS) Plan deliverable stated in the reference paragraph?

See the answer to question #35.  A CDRL for the plan will be added to the solicitation.

133.  Reference:  Section L, paragraph 1.A, Introduction sub-paragraph, Acquisition Approach sub-sub-paragraph. (Pp. 100-101 of 118).   Question: Is there a test (demonstration) plan and/or procedure for the MV-22 "internal transportability demonstration" and the "system demonstration of the EFSSs capabilities"?  Are these plans/procedures available to potential offerors?

The demonstration plans will not be available to the offerors; however, the criteria to be evaluated will be posted to the web page prior to industry day.

134.  Reference: Section M, Paragraph 3.4 Specific Evaluation Criteria (pp. 115 and 116 of 118) and the answer to Industry Question 37.  Question: The Section M reference lists the technical capability sub-factors and their relative importance in evaluating offeror's proposals while the answer to question 37 replaces the two appearances of the sub-factor "Mission Performance" with "Critical Mission Performance" and "Mission Performance".  It appears that some performance requirements are covered under three (3) sub-factors e.g. the performance requirement for transport 110 nm in MV-22 and CH-53 tactical lift aircraft can be covered under the 1) Vertical Transportability,  2) Mobility, Deployability, and Transportability and 3) Critical Mission Performance evaluation sub-factors. Likewise the performance requirement for debarkation can be considered under the same three sub-factors.  Can the Government clarify the evaluation criteria by indicating the paragraphs of the Performance Specification that are being evaluated under each Technical Capability sub-factor?  

This clarification will be provided in an evaluation matrix that will be posted to the website prior to the January 15 meeting with industry.

135.  In the DRFP, total systems, including SDD is 72.  Previous discussions suggested 66 systems.  Will the 6 SDD systems be refurbished into 6 production lot #1 systems?

The six SDD systems are part of the total count of 72.  Any possible decision to refurbish one or more of the six SDD systems will not be made until it is determined that it is economically feasible to do so.

136.  A 21 March 2003 update on the EFSS website stated there would be no EFSS concept demonstration.  Subsequent discussions suggested that a demonstration might be mid to late summer 2004.  This was deemed reasonable due to required modifications to COTS systems in order to meet the newly defined “threshold” requirement - MV-22 internal transportability.  However, the reply to question # 10 states that the demo is planned to begin on or about 25 May 2004.  How firm is this planned date?

If the proposal evaluations and subsequent award go according to plan a demonstration beginning on or about 25 May 2004 is realistic.

137.  Considering the stringent width requirements of the system (60”), the vertical step requirement of 15 to 18 inches (pp. 3.1.1.3 of Performance Spec.) is too aggressive.  This will cause a cg problem with most systems.  The vertical step requirement should be lowered.

See the answer to question #76.

138.  The MV-22 ramp load requirement (pp. 3.1.2.4.2 of Performance Spec.) should be changed to match the floor load requirement for the MV-22.

The load ramp requirement is outside the control of the EFSS procurement team.  It will not be changed to match the floor load requirements prior to award of this contract. 

139.  In the TMCR EFSS-0104 for EFSS, paragraph 3.3.1.3, sub-paragraph c. (1) provides a list of interval symbols.  There are two symbols “A” – one for “After” and one for “Annual”.  This could cause confusion as to which interval the symbol is for.

“After” with symbol “A” will be deleted from the referenced TMCR paragraph.

140.  SOW, paragraph 13. Contractor Management Classified Material.  This paragraph states that a DD254 will be issued at time of contract award, but the information provided on the DD254 is needed now to determine many of the requirements impacting the bid.  Will we be manufacturing classified hardware?  This will impact on where the material will be produced, clearances for the machinists, etc.  It is implied in the TMCR that some of the manuals to be produced will be classified.  The TMCR was very explicit about the computer software to be used in producing the manuals.  This means that we would have to establish and get approved a classified computer system for the production of the manuals.  Could a request be made for a draft DD254 reflecting the security requirements for the contract so that we would be better able to make a determination as to what Security requirements/costs to include in the proposal.

The Marine Corps can’t provide this information at this time.  There will not be a requirement for classified technical manuals.  The Government does not anticipate that the costs of addressing this potential issue will be a significant part of the cost reimbursable line item.

141.  In determining sufficient crew/section equipment requirements and impact on system weight/volume – what is the operational profile (OMS/MP)?

See answer to question #53.

142.  Will all 131K rounds of ammunition be purchased from the $139M budget for Increment 1?  Section 3.1.4 (pg 22/118) states that ammunition may be procured under a separate contract.  In determining system affordability, the offerers should know what elements of cost will be considered against the known budget.  Even standard US Ammunition (105mm or 120mm) in the desired quantities will require nearly 75% of the stated budget.    

The government’s only obligation is to purchase the rounds that are listed on line items that are not listed as options.  However, future increments could result in the purchase of total ammunition quantities in excess of the 131k round forecast.  

143.  Question #7 ( from DRFP Q&A) stipulates SDD delivery in three stages.  The first system delivered at contract award, likely the same unit used for evaluation.  The next two systems will be delivered 90 day after contract award.  The remaining three systems will be delivered 240 days after contract award.  This will require offerers to order long lead material, and begin production of systems, prior to contract award - at risk.  Is this your intention?

Discuss at industry day.

144.  What will be contractor vice USMC responsibilities associated with system demonstration.  With the new requirement for a system demonstration unit, there are no specifics relative to a test plan, operational scenario or ammunition types/quantities.  Could you please provide more detailed information for this demonstration?  For example, what will the USMC provide beyond the range facilities?  What support will be available to prepare safety plans, conduct of fires, procedures, etc.?

The contractor will be responsible for delivering a complete EFSS, including ammunition, for the demonstrations.  The demonstration support will be the responsibility of the government.

145.  Reference Section F, CLIN 00005AE (p. 46), can we assume a delivery date of  02 May 2005 to be consistent with all other CLIN 0005 deliveries?

Yes.

146.  Reference Section H.4 (p. 52), items 0005 to 0007 should all include AA through AE to be consistent with ammunition CLIN’s in section B, is this correct?  Also, should items 0007AA – AE have an exercise period of < 30 SEP 2007?  Finally, item 0008AA – AE is missing.

This question will be answered at a later date.

147.  Reference Section L.  On p. 102, under Proposal Organization, it is stated that each volume shall be dated and contain a table of contents and a cross reference of the proposal sections/paragraphs to the solicitation requirements.  For the Technical Volume, is the cross reference intended to be a compliance matrix?  If not, is a compliance matrix acceptable as an alternative to an otherwise lengthy rewrite of the Performance Specification?  Is the table of contents and cross reference/compliance matrix counted against the 50 page maximum?

Yes a compliance matrix is acceptable.  Yes the table of contents and cross reference/compliance matrix are counted against the 50-page maximum.

===========================================================================

148.  Reference: RFP General.  Question:  If it is the intent of the USMC to implement an evolutionary acquisition/spiral development process, what is the schedule for the various acquisition milestones (B and C) and their predecessor acquisition review board meetings?

MS B and C events beyond increment 1 are outside the scope of this solicitation.  

149.  Reference:  Answer to Industry Question #7.  Question: The Government is requesting production representative systems to be delivered at various times starting at contract award through 240 days after contract award. What are the planned uses of these 6 systems?

The SD&D quantity is now four systems, to be delivered at various increments within 120 days.  These SD&D systems will be used to verify performance against EFSS concept of operations in preparation for a MS C LRIP decision.

150.  Reference:  Section B (pp. 2-3 of 118).  Question:  The current schedule presented in Section B seems to indicate that there are R&D tasks contained in each subordinate CLIN to CLIN 0001.  What is the specific purpose of each of these RDT&E CLINS given the USMC desired to procure an NDI system to satisfy the EFSS requirement?

To support SOW requirements as stated in CLIN 0001.

151.  Reference:  Section B (pp. 6-7 of 118).  Question:  Is it the intent of the Government that the EFSS delivered under each subordinate CLIN under CLIN0003 be identical or is it permissible for each production lot (CLIN0003AB, AC, and AD) permitted to be different with the differences being product improvements implemented during each lot.  If all EFSS must be identical is it permissible to bring all units into the same configuration (retrofit) during the last year of the contract or must they be maintained in the same configuration at the end of each option year?

It is permissible for lots to be different if government approved changes to the approved program baseline are incorporated.  The government plans to retrofit earlier lots to bring all units into the same configuration, if necessary.

152.  Reference:  Section C, paragraph 5 (p. 23 of 118) and Answer to Industry Question #8.  The reference required the conduct of a PDR, CDR, and FCA within 120 days after contract award.  Since three production representative systems will have been delivered to the USMC by 120 days after contract award, and given that CDR is usually the point where authority to order materials for production systems is approved, what system design is the subject of these reviews and audits (PDR, CDR, and FCA)?  

See the answer to question #103.

153.  Reference: Anticipated 23 Jan 04 Final RFP release.  Questions:  Given the anticipated 23 Jan 04 Final RFP release, when will the proposals be due to MCSC?

The offerors’ proposals will be due to MCSC 60 days after release of the final RFP.

===========================================================================

154.

	Item No.
	

	
	Applicable Document
	Draft RFP

	
	Page No.
	8-14 of 118

	
	Paragraph No.
	Section B

	
	Current Text
	CLINs 0005 – 0008

	
	Our Issue or Question
	Not all the various ammunition types listed in CLINs 0005-0008 exist or are in service with US forces for every one of the candidate armament systems listed in the MNS.  If one of these armament systems is being proposed, how do you wish to resolve this discrepancy? Bid a developmental munition? Bid a surrogate munition? 

	
	Recommended Change
	Clarify acceptable options when specific ammunition types do not exist

	
	Rationale
	Ensures USMC gets what they want and that bidders are compliant


Threshold ammunition types are required.  For objective ammunition types, see the answer to question #118.

155.

	Item No.
	

	
	Applicable Document
	Draft RFP

	
	Page No.
	52 of 118

	
	Paragraph No.
	H.4 Exercise of Options

	
	Current Text
	All option items are free-standing options which are not dependent upon the prior exercise, concurrent exercise, or subsequent exercise of any other Option CLIN

	
	Our Issue or Question
	Does this mean that each CLIN must be bid as a stand alone item?  Could CLIN0001AA be exercised, CLIN0001AB not be exercise and then CLIN0001AC be exercised.  Likewise could option CLINs 0001AB and 0002AB not be exercised but CLIN003AB be exercised

	
	Recommended Change
	Clarify if each CLIN is really stand alone.  

	
	Rationale
	Not keeping CLINs by FY uniform in exercise means that Level of Effort support activities like Program Management, start up costs, etc. have to be bid on each CLIN which will substantially increase the total cost


The SLINS under line items (CLINs) 0001, 0002, and 0003 are intended to be sequential.  A decision not to exercise one of these SLINs will relieve the contractor of any obligation to perform on the subsequent SLINs within that CLIN.  The CLIN 0003 options will not be exercised unless the CLIN 0001 & 0002 options for the same period are exercised.  CLINs 0005-0008 are different.  Each CLIN and SLIN should be considered as stand alone and completely separate from all other items on the contract.

156.

	Item No.
	

	
	Applicable Document
	Government Response to Question #31 posted on 15 Dec 2003

	
	Page No.
	

	
	Paragraph No.
	

	
	Current Text
	

	
	Our Issue or Question
	The Government’s response to question #31 that was posted on 15 Dec 2003 states that “Technical fire control will be accomplished off-board at the FDC’s location”.  This appears to conflict with requirement 3.2.9.1 which states that “The EFSS shall be capable of determining accurate ballistic solutions (threshold,Critical)”

In addition, it is unclear if the cost of FDC functionality required to support EFSS is part of the EFSS contract or not. 

	
	Recommended Change
	Please clarify the definition of technical fire control (if different than determining accurate ballistic solutions), identify what functionality is on the EFSS platform and what is at the FDC, and whether the costs of developing FDC capabilities are included in the EFSS contract

	
	Rationale
	Ensures compliance and consistency of work scope and costs 


Technical Fire Control means the ability to take a Call For Fire (CFF) and turn it into a Fire Mission.   For example, the EFSS firing unit FDC receives a CFF ‘Grid Mission’.  The EFSS unit FDC, using the offeror’s computational device/methods, takes the elements of the grid mission and computes a firing solution which is then transmitted to the EFSS gun line for execution. 

The capability described above is required as part of this EFSS contract effort.     

157.

	Item No.
	

	
	Applicable Document
	RFP

	
	Page No.
	20 of 118

	
	Paragraph No.
	2.1.4 Data Item Descriptions

	
	Current Text
	A016   MIL-HDBK-502

	
	Our Issue or Question
	A016   MIL-HDBK-502 

A022   MIL-HDBK-502

They are listed twice with different titles.

Also, the title should be “Acquisition Logistics”

	
	Recommended Change
	Delete one reference and correct the title

	
	Rationale
	


CDRLs A016 and A022 are different requirements.  A016 requires LSA to be conducted.  A022 requires a LSAR to be delivered.  The Title for MIL-HDBK will be changed to Acquisition Logistics.

158.

	Item No.
	

	
	Applicable Document
	RFP

	
	Page No.
	29 of 118

	
	Paragraph No.
	14.1

	
	Current Text
	ILSP addresses the ten elements of logistics:

Maintenance Planning

Manpower and personnel

supply support

support equipment

technical data/technical manuals, training                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      and training support

computer resources support

facilities

PHS&T

Design Interface

	
	Our Issue or Question
	The text only lists nine elements. Is training and training support a separate element?  

	
	Recommended Change
	Clarify the required elements of the ILSP

	
	Rationale
	Ensures industry is compliant with USMC needs


Yes.  ‘Training and training support’ is a required element of the ILSP. This error will be corrected.                    

159.

	Item No.
	

	
	Applicable Document
	CDRLs

	
	Page No.
	31--35

	
	Paragraph No.
	CDRLs A031—A035

	
	Current Text
	

	
	Our Issue or Question
	In block 5, it references “para 19”. The SOW does not have a para 19

	
	Recommended Change
	Correct the references in these CDRLs

	
	Rationale
	


This will be corrected.

160.

	Item No.
	

	
	Applicable Document
	Performance Specification

	
	Page No.
	3-3

	
	Paragraph No.
	3.1.4.1 and 3.1.4.2

	
	Current Text
	…maintained In all types of climate and terrain…….

	
	Our Issue or Question
	It appears that the maintenance and operating conditions may have been swapped.

	
	Recommended Change
	Verify the operating and maintenance conditions required.

	
	Rationale
	The required operating conditions are less restrictive than the maintenance conditions which specify the vehicle being maintainable, but not operable, in for example, a swamp.  


The requirements were intended to reflect the same conditions.  Paragraph 3.1.4.1 will be rewritten to state “Operating - The EFSS shall be capable of operating during daylight and darkness under all weather conditions, climates and terrain where Marines are expected to deploy (threshold).”  

Paragraph 3.1.4.2 states “Maintenance - The EFSS shall be capable of being maintained at the organizational level in all types of weather conditions, climate and terrain where Marines are expected to deploy (threshold).”

161.

	Item No.
	

	
	Applicable Document
	Performance Specification for the Expeditionary Fire Support System (EFSS)

	
	Page No.
	3-6

	
	Paragraph No.
	3.3.1

	
	Current Text
	“The EFSS mobility platform shall be capable of transporting the crew, crew personal equipment, section equipment and a basic load of ammunition”

	
	Our Issue or Question
	Please define “crew personal equipment” and “section equipment”.

	
	Recommended Change
	Provide a list of equipment and standard weights for items

	
	Rationale
	The EFSS is very challenging from a weight standpoint. A definition of crew personal equipment and section equipment is vital to accurately assessing the impact on vehicle weight and ultimately EFSS transportability.


See the answer to question #39.

162.

	Item No.
	

	
	Applicable Document
	Draft RFP

	
	Page No.
	23

	
	Paragraph No.
	3.2

	
	Current Text
	none

	
	Our Issue or Question
	There does not appear to be any requirement to provide a production plan and/or conduct any form of Production Readiness Review (PRR) prior to the production options being exercised.  This is largely an NDI program, so perhaps the customer intentionally does not require a plan or PRR to be conducted.  Is this correct?

	
	Recommended Change
	Clarify if a Production Plan and a PRR are required.  

	
	Rationale
	Reduces risk for production


Paragraph 3.2.1.  A Production Readiness Review (PRR) requirement will be added to the SOW.  Section L will be modified to include a requirement to address production readiness in the business management section of the offer.  

Section M will be modified to include production readiness in the evaluation criteria.

163.

	Item No.
	

	
	Applicable Document
	Draft RFP

	
	Page No.
	46

	
	Paragraph No.
	Section F

	
	Current Text
	

	
	Our Issue or Question
	FOB Destination means the contractor provides all shipping, however the ship-to address is blank for all CLINS/SUBCLINS.  Will the formal RFP provide these ship-to addresses, or will we have to make an assumption?

	
	Recommended Change
	Provide applicable ship-to address for all CLINS/SUBCLINS.

	
	Rationale
	Cannot accurately bid shipping costs without this information.


The tentative fielding plan is as follows:

IMEF Camp Pendleton, CA – 24 Systems; IIMEF Camp Lejeune, NC – 24 Systems; IIIMEF Camp Hansen, Okinawa Japan – 12 Systems; Supporting Establishment FT Sill, OK – 6 Systems.  Specific ship to addresses at these locations is TBD.

The 4 SD&D articles will be tentatively shipped to Aberdeen Proving Ground, MD.

164.

	Item No.
	

	
	Applicable Document
	Performance Specification for the Expeditionary Fire Support System (EFSS)

	
	Page No.
	3-1

	
	Paragraph No.
	3.1.1.1

	
	Current Text
	“The EFSS shall be capable of sustained off-road speeds of no less than 15mph (threshold=objective, critical)”. A subsequent clarification read:  “The requirement for EFSS off road speed average has been changed to 5mph (threshold=objective).  A new requirement for EFSS unimproved road speed average = 10mph (threshold=objective) has been added. “

	
	Our Issue or Question
	Is there a requirement for average speed on improved roads?

	
	Recommended Change
	Provide an expected average improved road speed

	
	Rationale
	The inclusion of an expected average improved road speed will help define overall mobility platform requirements


There is no requirement for improved road speed.

===========================================================================

165.  Page 4 of the Draft RFP lists CLIN 0002 as Contractor Logistics Support throughout the life of the contract (SOW paragraphs 14, 14.1 thru 14.4).    CLIN 0002 does not appear to be written as a ‘roll-up’; ie, CLIN items 00002AA, 2AB, 2AC, and 2AD do not appear to roll-up to CLIN 0002.  Rationale: This is different than the rest of the numbered CLIN items that have sub elements that roll-up to the higher level number. Suggest adding a new paragraph/ sentence as a roll-up summary statement for CLIN 0002 and then renumber the current paragraph 0002 as 0002AE (Contractor Logistics Support throughout the life of the contract (SOW paragraphs 14, 14.1 thru 14.4).   

See answer to question # 98. 

166.  On page 100 and 101 0f 118, section 1.A – Objectives And Solicitation Response Instructions:  The Marine Corps shall invite the offerors who pass the internal transportability demonstration to participate in a system demonstration of the EFSS’s capabilities.  Question.  If the offeror is invited to the “system demonstration” of the EFSS’s capabilities it is assumed that the demonstration will consist of a “live fire” demonstration. If there is a live fire demonstration of the EFSS how many rounds [maximum rate of fire, sustained rate of fire], and of what type [i.e. HE, Smoke, ILL] will be required by the Marine Corps to demonstrate the systems capabilities? 

See the answer to question #72
167.  On page 100 and 101 0f 118, section 1.A – Objectives And Solicitation Response Instructions:  The Marine Corps shall invite the offerors who pass the internal transportability demonstration to participate in a system demonstration of the EFSS’s capabilities.  Question.  Will the Marine Corps designate “target sets” to measure EFSS capabilities?

Target categories will be defined in the final Performance Specification. This effectiveness will be evaluated using arena test data and weapon effects modeling.

168.  On page 100 and 101 0f 118, section 1.A – Objectives And Solicitation Response Instructions:  The Marine Corps shall invite the offerors who pass the internal transportability demonstration to participate in a system demonstration of the EFSS’s capabilities.  Question.  Where will a live fire demonstration be conducted?

Yes. See answer to question #10 for demonstration locations.

169.  On page 100 and 101 0f 118, section 1.A – Objectives And Solicitation Response Instructions:  The Marine Corps shall invite the offerors who pass the internal transportability demonstration to participate in a system demonstration of the EFSS’s capabilities.  Question.  Will targets be preplanned or will the system be asked to respond to “on-call” target input data?  

See the answer to question #72.  

170.  On page 100 and 101 0f 118, section 1.A – Objectives And Solicitation Response Instructions:  The Marine Corps shall invite the offerors who pass the internal transportability demonstration to participate in a system demonstration of the EFSS’s capabilities.  Please provide details on the firing test(s) for the EFSS demonstrations.  Rationale: In order to insure all invited offeror’s are held to the same standard and measured against a defined set of demonstration criteria, the Marine Corp should publish a live fire plan designating:

· Number, type and rate of rounds to be fired

· Target sets to be engaged

· Preplanned or on-call fires or both

See the answer to question #72
===========================================================================

171.  Section B, Para. CLINs 0001 AB, AC, AD, page 2.  Since CLIN 0001AA encompasses the SDD effort to enable fielding by FY 2006, what is the anticipated scope of work for the optional SDD CLINs (0001AB, AC, and AD) which occur in FY 06, 07, 08?

They are a continuation of the program management and engineering effort that is described in the basic CLIN.  While this effort may diminish in magnitude over time some level of overall program support is anticipated throughout the contract period of performance. 

172.  Section C, Para. 5. Page 5.    Q&A #8 replaced paragraph 5 in its entirety, and indicates that the PDR/CDR/FCA be conducted within 120 days of contract award.  Q&A #7 indicates that two systems are to be delivered 90 days after contract award, followed by three systems 240 days after contract award.   Since the PDR/CDR/FCA can occur after three SDD systems have been delivered and the remaining three are well into production, how should we plan to integrate changes, due to USMC feedback, onto these systems?  Should this be planned as a SDD tasking, or as retrofit under a production task?
The situation and type of change will dictate whether completed during LRIP, FRP or by retrofit.

173.  Section C, Para. 5. Page 5.  How does MARCORSYSCOM intend to participate in the review of all CM documentation?

This is an issue that MARCORSYCOM, DCMA, and the contractor will establish upon award of contract.

174.  Section C, Para. 5. Page 5.  Will there be a MARCORSYSCOM representative at the Contractor’s facility to review all drawing changes?  Will this be delegated to DCMA?  

It is our intent to use the local DCMA representative in managing production issues at the contractor's facility.  MARCORSYSCOM also reserves the right to participate in all reviews as necessary.

175.  Section C, Para. 5. Page 5.  Does MARCORSYSCOM expect to have full and free access to the entire TDP?

The Government expects to have access consistent with the ‘rights in technical data’ clauses appropriate to the contract.  

176.  Section C, Para. 5. Page 5.  Does MARCORSYSCOM expect to receive the fully completed TDP?  
The Government expects to receive the TDP information that is required by the technical data clauses.

177.  Section C, Para. 5. Page 5.  Will MARCORSYSCOM require enclosure of full drawings (both before and after changes) in the ECP’s and ECN’s?
Yes.

178.  Section C, Para. 5. Page 5.  Exactly what technical data is to be delivered as part of this contract?

Technical Data to be delivered in accordance with Section C, paragraph 5 (and all sub paragraphs) are described by the CDRLs identified therein.

179.  Section C, Para. 12. Page 29.  A network interface to the PM EFSS is required.  Is there an interface specification or other detailed definition for this network?

Additional information has been added to paragraph 12 of the SOW and provided in the next draft RFP.

180.  Section H, Para. H.4. Page 52.  All options are to be considered free-standing and not dependent on prior, concurrent, or subsequent exercise of any other Option CLINs.  Since the FY dates for CLINs 0001AB, AC, and AD are sequential, not exercising a prior year option would significantly impact the scope of work (and price) for the subsequent option (considering learning curves, resource availability and material quantities).  Likewise, for production CLINs 0003AB-AD.  Please clarify whether you really want the prospective contractors to assume standalone SDD and production options.

See the answer to question #155.

181.  Section L, Para. 1. Page 103.  The content specified for Volume I will be extremely difficult to address within the 50 page limit.  Recommend the limit be increased to 75 pages.

The total page count will be increased by 15 pages.

182.  Section L, Para. 1. Page 104.  Volume I, part c) and Volume II, both require production schedule information.  Are these duplicate schedules, required because there are different reviewers for the two volumes?  If not, please clarify the specific schedule information desired in each volume.

The information required by the management volume was not intended to duplicate the information contained in the technical volume.  To the extent that the offeror concludes that the information is the same, he may refer the reader of the management volume to the information contained in the technical volume.  In contrast, the reviewers of the technical volume may not necessarily have access to the management volume, so any information intended for the technical review should be contained in the technical volume.  

183.  Section L, Para. 1. Page 105.  Volume III- proprietary subcontractor rate information is generally not releasable to a prime contractor, but can be submitted directly to the government.  

Please clarify subcontractor cost and submission requirements, in the event this information is only released directly to the USMC.

The government will arrange to accept proprietary subcontractor information directly from the subcontractor if and only if the information is required by the solicitation and the subcontractor submits a written objection to the prime contractor declaring his refusal to release the proprietary information to anyone other than the government.  

The offeror shall submit the subcontractor’s proprietary cost information in a sealed envelope along with the prime contractor’s offer.  The prime contractor’s offer must contain the subcontractor’s letter declaring its refusal to release information to the prime.

Please be advised that the USMC is not seeking “rate” information or other cost elements for the firm fixed price items.  While the subcontractors are not prohibited from participating in CLIN 0001 and 0002 activities, the prime contractor is under no obligation to award those subcontracts on a cost reimbursable basis.   Fixed price subcontracts for relatively minor roles in these activities reduce the cost risk to the government and will be viewed favorably when assessing the realism of the prime contractor’s estimated costs for these activities.   

184.  Attachment 1- Performance Specification, Para. 3.1.1.1, Page 3-1.  Also, Q&A #23.  Please specify the off-road and unimproved profiles in quantitative terms.

Off road and unimproved profiles will not be expressed in quantitative terms.

185.  Attachment 1- Performance Specification, Para. 3.1.2, Page 3-1 thru 3-3.  What is the maximum number of MV-22 aircraft that may be utilized for deploying a complete EFSS Unit (EFSS plus personnel and their gear).

There is no requirement on the maximum number of aircraft that the entire EFSS must fit within.  For the purpose of source selection the fewer aircraft the better.

186.  Attachment 1- Performance Specification, Para. 3.1.2, Page 3-1 thru 3-3.  Will the Bidders be given tables for the MV-22 and CH-53 to enable calculation of range with varying fuel and cargo loads?  Will these tables take into account the possibility of flying into strong head winds when deploying the EFSS?

No and no.  The contractor may assume that if his solution satisfies all the weight and loading constraints the aircraft will be able to carry it the required distances.

187.  Attachment 1- Performance Specification, Para. 3.2, Page 3-4.  Will the EFSS launcher be required to have a stand alone operational capability?  This would assume that the prime mover has left the area for some reason and the launcher must continue to operate with full communications and fire control.

Assuming the launcher is towed or carried by its prime mover, the launcher will be required to have a “stand alone” operational capability, including the capability to communicate with an FDC.   

188.  Attachment 1- Performance Specification, Para. 4.9, Page 4-7.  Verification of requirement paragraph 3.1.1.4.1 (internal transportability) is listed as during source selection.  Will Contractor have access to an MV-22 during the proposal period to finalize designs of loading plans and procedures?

The offerors will have access to a mock-up of the MV-22.  Point of Contact is Nick Runowich, NAVAIR Systems Command at (301) 342-9392.  Please allow a minimum of three weeks to account for potential scheduling issues.

189.  Attachment 1- Performance Specification, Para. 4.9, Page 4-8.  Verification method and phase are missing for requirement paragraph 3.2.1.3

These will be corrected in final performance specification.

===========================================================================

190.  GENERAL COMMENTS/QUESTIONS.  In the Government’s response to the Question #27, it was stated that this “contract will not pay for the costs of obtaining those certifications other than through their allocation tot eh prices of the deliverable items”. This approach forces the contractor to incur all qualification or certification costs prior to award of CLIN 006 in order to be able to meet the CLIN 006 delivery schedule. At the same time, the contractor must take on substantial financial risk not knowing whether or not all ammo CLINs will be awarded in order to recoup his qualification costs. This presents undue financial risk for the contractor. Accordingly, it is requested that all such qualification costs be allocated under CLIN 001.  

The qualification costs will not be allocable to CLIN 0001.  The USMC will entertain discussions that may move the delivery of CLIN 0006 items back far enough that contractor’s financial risk becomes manageable.  The result of those discussions will depend upon circumstances existing at the time including then current world events.

191  DRFP SECTIONS B AND C.  The DRFP states that a separate contract may be used for the ammo. We prefer very strongly that the ammo contract be part of the initial contract or at least related to it.

See answer to # 66.

192  DRFP SECTIONS B AND C.  Para 3.1 – We interpret this requirement to mean that the mobility platform for the launcher and ammo supply vehicle shall have the same source, platform design approach and basic drive trains. Please confirm. 

Yes, the commonality in configuration / logistics management of the system is the intent.  

193.  DRFP SECTIONS B AND C.  Para 7.7 and elsewhere in the DRFP – The Government states that the contractor shall support the WESERB approval process. It is difficult to accurately estimate the amount of effort when the scope is not well defined and can result in excessive costs. It is recommended that the Government revise the RFP to request fixed rates for various labor categories. Then when such needs arise, a specific SOW would be generated by the Government and submitted to the contractor to generate an estimate of the labor hours required to perform same. This approach is very similar to a task order contract. 

WSESRB activities supported by the contractor will be reimbursable against CLIN 0001 throughout the contract period of performance.

194.  DRFP SECTIONS B AND C.  Para 9 – It is recommended that these quarterly reviews be event-driven as opposed to time-driven in order to reduce costs.

The reviews will be scheduled quarterly. 

195.  DRFP SECTIONS B AND C.  Page 42 – Will all EFSS batteries be fielded to the same MEF? If not, how many EFSS units will be fielded to which MEFs?

See answer to question# 163.

196.  DRFP SECTION I.  Page 60 of 118 – Section I – This section includes 252.234-7001, Earned Value Measurement System (EMVS), as the method for managing and reporting the cost reimbursable portions of the contract. Paragraph D of this document cites DOD 5000.2-R as the governing document for implementing EMVS. However, DODI 5000.2 dated May 12, 2003 has canceled DOD 5000.2-R. Consequently, we are unclear regarding the instructions for and implementation of EMVS. Given the magnitude and complexity of the cost reimbursable portions of the contract and in order to minimize program costs, it is recommended that a Cost/Schedule Status Report method be used for the cost reimbursable portions of the contract. Please confirm.

See answer to question# 71.

197.  DRFP SECTIONS L AND M.  Para 3.3 Source Selection – It is understood that the Government will want all types of ammo specified in the DRFP to be provided by the contractor for the Demonstration, that is HE, Smoke, Illumination, Practice and DPICM. Furthermore, it is understood that all of these types must be delivered under CLIN 0005AA at or shortly after contract award. Please confirm. 

The offeror will be required to demonstrate high explosive, obscuration and illumination ammunition types.  These types must be delivered in support of SD&D shortly after contract award. 

198.  DRFP SECTIONS L AND M.  Please identify the criteria that will be used for evaluating price. It is highly recommended that the price be evaluated over the maximum quantity of ammo possible, preferably the life cycle delivery requirements, which typically is 20 years. This approach will provide the best pricing for the Government.

Ammo prices will be evaluated based upon the quantities described in the solicitation.

199.  DRFP SECTIONS L AND M.  Will the US Army be able to supply ammunition under this contract either directly to the USMC or through a contractor?

The Government reserves the right to purchase ammunition from the most cost effective source.

200.  DRFP SECTIONS L AND M.  As the end user, the Government is requested to provide detail regarding the organizational structure and concept of employment schemes for the EFSS weapon system. While the contractor can provide his own concepts, it is incumbent on the Government as the real end user to provide overall direction and guidance in this regard.

A Concept of Operations / Employment is contained in the capability development document.  See the answer to question #2.  

201.  DRFP SECTIONS L AND M.  Will the Government award additional points in source selection to contractors who can accomplish the requirements with the fewest number of people, vehicles and sorties? If so, what point scoring system or formula will be used for this aspect?

The Government will use the procedures outlined in Section M of the RFP in evaluation of the proposals.

202.  DRFP SECTIONS L AND M.  The Government is requested to advise as to which requirements will NOT be verified during the Demonstration.

Refer to paragraph 4.9 Requirement Verification Table of the Performance Specification. 

203.  PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION FOR THE EFSS.  Para 1.2, Key Performance Parameters, Item 3 – The Government is requested to provide further information for calculating the 110 nm range in both the MV-22 and CH-53E. What are the associated conditions and formulae? 

See the answer to question #38. 

204.  PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION FOR THE EFSS.  Para 3.1.1.1, Speed – The Government is requested to provide a description of the terrain for off-road conditions.  

The off road terrain is the terrain used for cross-country Developmental Testing at the Nevada Automotive Test Center.  The preaward demonstration will be held at 29 Palms CA.  The 29 Palms course will be less rigorous than the NATC.

205.  PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION FOR THE EFSS.  Para 3.1.2.1. Organic Equipment – Please provide a definition of the organic Material Handling Equipment, that is, identify the types of equipment that will be used. Also please provide additional clarification as to the term “movement” – towed, transported in, lifted by, etc.

See answer to question #77.  "Movement" refers to capability to on-load/off-load EFSS to and from commercial and military transports.

206.  PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION FOR THE EFSS.  Para 3.1.2.2.1, Highway – It is recommended that the Government provide with the RFP the necessary interface data (dimensions and weights) for the vehicles listed in the DRFP to enable the contractor to confirm compatibility of its offering with those listed vehicles. Is all transportation to be performed internally or towed?  

See answer to question #78.  

207.  PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION FOR THE EFSS.  Para 3.1.2.3.2, Landing Craft – Will EFSS be transported as a single system ready to drive off the landing craft or just all the pieces loaded in some manner.

EFSS will be transported by landing craft as a single system.

208.   PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION FOR THE EFSS.  Para 3.1.2.4.2.1, Range – Please provide the formulae and conditions for determining if our proposed approach meets the 110 nm requirement. 

See the answer to question #38.

209.  PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION FOR THE EFSS.  Para 3.1.2.4.3.2, Unload – When does the time calculation start – Upon signal by loadmaster to unload which is prior to release of tie-downs?

Paragraph 3.1.2.4.3.2 states the requirement for external unload. External loads are slung underneath the aircraft.  Time will be measured from when the load is released from the aircraft.

210.  PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION FOR THE EFSS.  Para 3.1.5.1, Crew Size – A ten-man crew seems too large for threshold given the internal volume of the MV-22 aircraft. Recommend that this level be reduced to six.  

The crew size requirement will not be changed.

211.  PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION FOR THE EFSS.  Para 3.2.1.2, Precision – Recommend that the PEr be increased to 0.4% of range for the objective requirement as it may eliminate the need for munition guidance.

The precision requirement will not be changed.  Threshold and objective requirements will be evaluated using standard, unassisted HE round.  

212.  PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION FOR THE EFSS.  Para 3.2.2, Degraded Operations – Can vehicle drivers be assigned as required with respect to gun operation?

Only Marines with an appropriate MOS can operate the launcher.  

213.  PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION FOR THE EFSS.  Para 3.2.3.2, Sustained – The values for the sustained rate of fire do not provide adequate force projection in our opinion. Recommend a higher value of at least four (4) rounds per minute for the ammo load for threshold and eight (8) rounds per minute for the ammo load for objective.

The sustained rate of fire requirement will not be changed.

214.  PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION FOR THE EFSS.  Para 3.2.5, Traverse – These values are excessive and inconsistent with the EFSS deployment concept. Recommend that the Government revise the threshold value to 2 minutes.

The traverse requirement will not be changed.

215.  PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION FOR THE EFSS.  Para 3.2.9.1, Ballistic Solution – This paragraph states that the EFSS “shall interface with the USMC Mortar Ballistic Computer Objective)”. Is this device included as part of this procurement? Where will this device be located – at the FDC or at the weapon? How will compliance with this paragraph be evaluated?

See the answer to question #89.

216.   PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION FOR THE EFSS.  Para 3.5.1, Information Exchange – Please provide additional detail regarding the specific requirements for voice (threshold) and VMF (objective). Please identify which VMF, radio, transmission band frequency, etc. are desired.

217.  PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION FOR THE EFSS.  Para 3.6.2, Preventive Maintenance – More detail is required in order to be able to provide a meaningful proposal response and approach.

Preventive maintenance is those activities performed under Organizational Level Maintenance.  Organizational Level Maintenance defined as:  …sustaining equipment in a mission capable status and is both preventive and corrective in nature.  Organizational Level Maintenance includes expeditious assessment and maintenance conducted under battlefield conditions.  Organizational Level Maintenance normally entails inventory, cleaning, inspecting, preserving, lubricating, adjusting and testing as well as replacing parts and components with common shop tools per Individual Training Standards (ITS) and / or Training and Readiness Events (TRE) and technical publications.  

218.  PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION FOR THE EFSS.  Para 3.6.2.4, Corrosion Control – More detail is needed in order to respond to this requirement.

The offerors should propose a corrosion control solution.

219.  PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION FOR THE EFSS.  Para 4.3.4.4, Corrosion Resistance (Storage) – Please provide detail regarding the method that the Government intends to use to demonstrate ability to “resist corrosion indefinitely”.

Verification method of paragraph 4.3.4.4 of the Performance Specification will be changed from demonstration to analysis of the contractors’ furnished data.

220.  PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION FOR THE EFSS.  Para 4.4.3.2, Sustained – See above comments to Para 3.2.3.2, Sustained.

See the answer to #213.

221.  PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION FOR THE EFSS.  Para 4.4.10.1, Ballistic Solution – Please provide definition regarding how the Government intends to evaluate this requirement. 

See the answer to question #156.  Additional information will be provided in the demonstration plan.    

222.  PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION FOR THE EFSS.  Para 4.5.7, Night Operations – Please identify which USMC-fielded night vision devices will be used. Are there any near future devices or systems with which we must conform?

AN/PVS-5 and AN/PVS-7B night vision devices will be used.

===========================================================================

223.   Comments to EFSS Draft RFP/Performance Spec/CDRLs/TMCR.  Page 3-7 of the performance spec, par 3.6.1 The EFSS should have an Achieved Availability (Ao) of 0.9 (threshold);0.98 (objective).   Request more detail of the mission required; duration, rounds fired, distance traveled, maintenance parameters, failure definition.

Availability ratios are determined based upon the actual downtime observed during operations.

224.   Comments to EFSS Draft RFP/Performance Spec/CDRLs/TMCR.  Section 4.3.4.4 specifies demonstrating EFSS’s ability to resist corrosion indefinitely.  Please list time duration in years.

See the answer to question #219.

225.   Comments to EFSS Draft RFP/Performance Spec/CDRLs/TMCR. Section 4.4.1.3 specifies verifying the requirement by: Analyze data...using  “approved weapon effects models”.   Please list the “approved weapon effects models”.

See the answer to question #60.

226.   Comments to EFSS Draft RFP/Performance Spec/CDRLs/TMCR.   Section 3.5.3 (Security) specifies that “EFSS should comply with current requirements”.    Is there a reference to where these “current requirements” are defined?

See the answer to question #59.

227.    Comments to EFSS Draft RFP/Performance Spec/CDRLs/TMCR.  Page 22 of 118, Section 3.1.2 and 3.1.3 of the Statement of Work.  Section 3.1.2 (Option) states that the contractor shall provide the necessary ammunition in support of SD&D.  Section 3.1.3 states that the ammunition may be procured under a separate contract.  Please clarify if the contractor is expected to procure the ammunition for the Development Test Phase (CY 2004 and 2005), but not for the production phase (CY 2006 thru 2008).

The contractor is required to provide ammunition for any option exercised under this contract.   

228.    Comments to EFSS Draft RFP/Performance Spec/CDRLs/TMCR.

Page 6 of the Draft RFP, item #0003 references SOW paragraph 3.1 and 18.  Believe it should also

reference SOW paragraph 3.2.

No.

229.  In regard to paragraph 13 on page 29, request that DD Form 254 be provided with the updated solicitation.

A DD 254 will be provided with the updated solicitation. 
230.   Reference to the fourth sentence of paragraph 14.1.2 on page 30.  Please specify the period of time that these prices are valid for?

Three years from Government acceptance of CDRL A011.
231.   Reference the last sentence of paragraph 14.5.5 on page 32.  For how long are we obligated to provide notice of new models/equipment?

Through the duration of the contract.
232.  The RFP includes 10 warranty clauses:  clause 18 on pages 35 – 37, Warranty and Non-Warranty Repairs; clause H.8, Commercial and Non-Developed Items Warranty of Supplies of a Complex Nature; FAR 52.246-17, Warranty of Supplies of a Noncomplex Nature, Alternate II; 52.246-17, Alternate III; 52.246-17, Alternate IV; 52.246-17, Alternate V; 52.246-18, Warranty of Supplies of a Complex Nature, Alternate II; 52.246-18, Alternate III; 52.246-18, Alternate IV; and 52.246-19, Warranty of Systems and Equipment Under Performance Specifications or Design Criteria, on pages 69 - 71.  Request that the RFP specify one warranty clause.

The warranty provisions will be updated in the next draft of the solicitation.

233.  Reference the paragraph entitled “Packaging, Handling, Storage, and Transportation” on page 41: please specify all “future” fixed-wing transport aircraft.

The term “future” will be deleted.
234.  The last paragraph of the clause entitled “Invoices (Supplies)” on page 49, and the last two paragraphs of the clause entitled “Invoices (Services)” on page 50, are instructions to someone other than the Contracting Officer or the Contractor.  Suggest that these two items do not belong in the contract and should be removed from this solicitation.

This information may be needed by the contractor and/or contracting officer in the future.  It will not be removed.  

235.  Page 53. The following comments relate to clause H.8, Commercial and Non-Developed Items Warranty of Supplies of a Complex Nature: 

The first sentence of the clause and the second paragraph on page 56 directly conflict with one another.  Request deletion of the first sentence.  The Government excludes implied warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose in all FAR warranty clauses. (The first sentence also conflicts with the section entitled “Warranty Coverage”, on page 53.)

The reference to excluding implied warranties on page 56 will be deleted.

 Reference the sentence that reads “If provided with a validated design change for any EFSS LRU the contractor shall retrofit those changes into the LRUs.”  Does this sentence belong in the warranty section or in the contract mod section?  Shouldn’t the contractor be entitled to an equitable adjustment for such a retrofit?

Referenced statement will be deleted.
The first sentence on page 55 is confusing – believe there is a typo - suggest delete “provided for the inclusion of defective items unless” from the fifth line – the same words are listed twice. 

The fifth line will be corrected.

 Page 56 & 57: item #4, 6, &9: The terms “essential performance requirements, hand-off, and warranty administrative cost are not used in the clause, so they should be deleted from the Definitions.

These terms will be deleted.
236.  Suggest Delete FAR 52.208-9, Contractor Use of Mandatory Sources of Supply or Services.  To use this clause, the Government must identify which parts must be purchased from a mandatory source and must also identify that source.  The Government has done neither in this RFP. 

This clause will be deleted.

237.  Page 58: Request Delete 52.216-8, Fixed Fee.  This contract is not a cost-plus-fixed-fee contract.

This clause will be deleted.

238.  Page 58: Request Delete 52.217-8, Option to Extend Services.  Clause H.4, Exercise of Options, covers this topic. 

This clause will not be deleted.

239.  Request Delete 52.227-1, Authorization and Consent.  The version of 52.227-1 with Alternate I, which is also included in this RFP, should apply to the contract. 

Alternate 1 is suitable in circumstances when the work involves R&D only and is not suitable when the work involves both R&D and supplies or services.  (See FAR 27-201-2(b))  Therefore it is clause 52.227-1 Alternate I that will be deleted.

240.  Request Delete 52.227-3, Patent Indemnity from pages 58 and 68.  Also, delete 52.227-3, Alternate II from page 68.  These clauses are inappropriate if FAR 52.227-1 is included in the contract, which it is, or if the supplies to be delivered under the contract are supplies that are not sold to the public in the commercial market, which they aren’t.  See FAR 27.203-1(b).

Clauses 52.227-3 and 52.227-3 Alternate II will be deleted.

241.   Request Delete 52.227-16, Additional Data Rights; 52.227-17, Rights in Data – Special Works; and 52.227-18, Rights in Data – Existing Works.  These clauses are not appropriate for DoD contracts.  See DFARS 227.400. 

Clauses 52.227-16 and 52.227-17 will be deleted.
242.  Request Delete 52.233-1, Disputes, Alternate I.  52.233-1, without Alternate I, is already included in the contract. 

Clause 52.233-1, Alternate I will not be deleted.

243.  Change the date of 52.245-17, Special Tooling, to “(APR 1984) (DEVIATION 99-O0012 dated September 16, 1999)”. 

The date will not be changed.

244.  Request Delete 52.246-1, Contractor Inspection Requirements.  It is only appropriate for contracts of less than $100,000.  

Clause 52.246-1 will be deleted.
245.  Request Delete DFARS 252.215-7000, Pricing Adjustments.  It is only appropriate if FAR 52.215-11, 52.215-12, or 52.215-13 is included in the RFP.  None of those clauses is included. 

Clause 252.215-7000 will be deleted.

246.  Request Delete 252.219-7011, Notification to Delay Performance.  It is appropriate for 8(a) contracts only. 

Clause 252.219-7011 will be deleted.

247.  DFARS 252.234-7001, Earned Value Management System, should be deleted unless the Government is going to require earned value management reporting under this contract. 

Clause 252.234-7001 will be deleted.

248.  Request Delete 252.247-7023, Transportation of Supplies by Sea, Alternate III.  Alternate III is appropriate only for contracts that will be for less than $100,000. 

Clause 252.247-7023, Alternate III will be deleted.

249.  DFARS 252.251-7001, Use of Interagency Fleet Management System (IFMS) Vehicles and Related Services, is appropriate only if FAR 52.251-2, Interagency Fleet Management System Vehicles and Related Services, is included in the contract, which it is not. 

Clause 252.251-7001 will be deleted.

250.  Request Delete 52.204-1, Approval of Contract, from page 61.  It is not required by DoD. 

Clause 52.204-1 will be deleted.

251.  Request Delete 52.232-19, Availability of Funds for the Next Fiscal Year.  This clause is only appropriate if the contract is a one-year indefinite quantity contract or a requirements contract. 

Clause 52.232-19 will not be deleted.

252.  Request Delete 52.239-1, Privacy or Security Safeguards, from page 69.  This clause is only appropriate if the Government is buying information technology. 

Clause 52.239-1 will not be deleted.
253.  DFARS 252.232-7007, Limitation of Government’s Obligation, and 252.232-7007, Alternate I, on pages 78 – 80 are appropriate only in fixed-price contracts that are incrementally funded. 

Clause 252.232-7007 will not be deleted.

254.  The following clauses should be added to Section I:  

52.232-25 Prompt Payment (OCT 2003).

52.244-6 Subcontracts for Commercial Items (APR 2003).

252.244-7000 Subcontracts for Commercial Items and Commercial Components (DoD Contracts) (MAR 2000).

Clauses 52.232-25, 52.244-6 and 252.244-7000 will be included.
255.  DFARS 252.225-7031, Secondary Boycott of Israel, on page 87, has been removed from the DFARS. 

Clause 252.225-7031, Secondary Arab Boycott of Israel, appears to still be valid as of 13 January 2004, and still applies to the solicitation. 
256.  FAR 52.219-2, Equal Low Bids, on page 91, is for Invitations for Bids only. 

Clause 52.219-2 will be deleted.

257.  FAR 52.219-19, Small Business Concern Representation for the Small Business Competitiveness Demonstration Program is only appropriate for solicitations in one of the four designated industry groups.  We do not believe that this solicitation fits into one of those groups.  See FAR 19.1008(a). 

Clause 52.219-19 will be deleted.
258.  In FAR 52.230-1, Cost Accounting Standards Notices and Certification, on pages 94 - 96, delete “-ALTERNATE I (APR 1996)” from the title and delete paragraph c (5).  Alternate I, which adds paragraph c (5), is appropriate for solicitations issued to educational institutions only. 

Clause 52.230-1 will be used vice its alternate.
259.  Request Delete 252.217-7026, Identification of Sources of Supply, from page 100.  It is not appropriate if the competition is full and open.  See the third sentence of the last paragraph on page 100. 

Clause 252.217-7026 will be deleted.

260.  What is the purpose of 52.232-31, Invitation to Propose Financing Terms, when the Government has already offered progress payments?  See pages 59 and 100. 

Clause 52.232-31 will be deleted.  Clauses 52.232-16, 52.232-16, Alternate I and 52.232-13 will be deleted.

261.  Request Delete 52.232-15, Progress Payments Not Included, from page 113.  See pages 59 and 100 in which progress payments are offered. 

Clause 52.232-15 will not be deleted.
262.  Request Delete the first sentence of paragraph 3.2, General Procedures on page 113.  It directly conflicts with the paragraph entitled “Exceptions, Deviations, and Waivers” on page 116.  

The first sentence in Section M, paragraph 3.2 will be changed to add the following after the word ‘attachments’ at the end of the sentence: “except as noted in writing, in accordance with the instructions contained in Section L”.

263.  The following comments relate to the Performance Specification:

See paragraph 2.2.1.2, MIL-STD-209J.  We cannot agree to accept MIL-STD-209K without the right to an equitable adjustment because the revisions from Revision J may increase our costs or the time required to perform the contract.  Even if Revision K is based on Appendix A to this Specification, we still would be at risk because of the TBDs in paragraph D.3.1 of Appendix A.

We can agree to the last sentence of paragraph 4.1.1 if the EFSS deliverables are delivered under the fixed-price line items of the contract.  If they are deliverable under the cost-reimbursable line items, correction of deficiencies is an allowable cost.

If MIL-STD-209K imposes requirements in excess of those previously cited in MIL-STD-209J and the NAVAIR supplement, the contractor will be entitled to an equitable adjustment. 

With regard to paragraphs 4.3.4.1 and 4.3.4.2, please list/specify the weather conditions, climates and terrain.  

Marines are expected to encounter all types of weather conditions, climates and terrains. The definitions of these terms should be read to be consistent with their common meaning. 

In paragraph 4.3.5.5, suggest changing the word “section” to “operators”. 

Concur

In paragraph 4.8.2.1, delete “do not”. 

 Concur

On page 4-7, delete the line in the chart for Requirement Paragraphs 3.1.1.4.1 and 3.1.1.4.2.  They are not in the Specification. 

 The table will be corrected.

On page 4-9, change “4.4.9.1” and “4.4.9.2” in the Verification Paragraph column to read “4.4.10.1” and 4.4.10.2”, respectively.  

The table will be corrected.

264.  The following comments relate to the DD Forms 1423:

Every one of the Data Items is required to be marked with Distribution Statement A, which states that the document is approved for public release.  Request reference an exception for Company Proprietary information. 

The government will not require that the contractor consent to release of company proprietary information to the public. 

See block 12 of Data Item A006.  The first submission is to be 60 days after contract.  Yet block 16 states that the Data Item is due with the first quarterly review.  These are inconsistent due dates.  

There is also an inconsistency between blocks 12 and 16 on Data Item A019.  Block 12 requires submission 30 days after contract.  Block 16 states that it is due 30 days after audit.

Block 12 of Data Item A026 requires delivery 90 days after contract.  Block 16 requires delivery 90 days prior to FAI.

Submission dates for all Data Item Deliverables shall be revisited and appropriate changes made to ensure consistency.
265.  See paragraph 3.4.2 on page 23 of the Technical Manual Contract Requirement.  It requires a Distribution Statement that is not Distribution Statement A.  That seems to be a conflict with Data Items A031 – A034 of the DD Forms 1423.

Data Items A031-A034 of the DD forms 1423 will be changed to reflect the TMCR distribution statement.

266.  Does the Government intend to separately negotiate, calculate, track and award a separate Award Fee for each sub-CLIN under 0001 and 0002?  Request that the Award Fee for CLINs and sub CLINs 0001 & 0002 be negotiated, calculated, tracked and awarded for all of CLIN 0001 & 0002 items as a whole.    

Arrangements similar to this suggestion are the Government’s intent

267.  Item 11, page 29– Does a contractor with an approved Government Property System need to enter into an Inventory Accountability Agreement? 

The USMC intends to honor Government Approved Property Systems as well as other official advance agreements.  Provided that the approved property system fulfills the intent of the Inventory Accountability Agreement, the property system will be accepted in lieu of that requirement.  

268.  Terms 52.215-16 Facilities Capital Cost of Money was not listed in the draft RFP. Request including it on page 58. 

Clause 52.215-16  will be added.

269.  Terms – 52.225-8 – Duty Free Entry was not listed in the draft RFP. Request including it on page 58.

Clause 252.225-7013 will be added to the contract.

270.  Terms – 52.232-25 – Prompt Payment FEB ’02 was not listed in the draft RFP. Request including it on page 58.

See answer to question #254.

===========================================================================

271.   Will there be any impact to the FY-06 IOC due to the fact the first 50 MV-22 will be going to SOCOM ?

No.

272.  What is the firing scenarios for the Capability demonstration of the launcher system. How many rounds will be needed for the demonstration ?

This information will be provided in the demonstration plan.

273.  A EFSS system e.g. launcher, mobility platform, ammunition, ammo supply vehicle and FTD.  Would it be acceptable for one vehicle to satisfy the requirements of the demonstrations?

The EFSS is a system.  The entire system must be available for the demonstrations.

274.  Paragraph 18.1 defines warranty as covering materials and workmanship.  Paragraph H.8 expands the definition to a failure free warranty and further adds defects in manufacturing as well as materials and workmanship.  It further expands the definition by introducing defects, which is any

condition or characteristic in supplies or services ? not in compliance with the requirements of the contract.  The definition if further expanded by the definition of failure, which includes not only defects, but breakage, malfunction, or damage.  Further clause 52.246-19 includes warranty for defects and does not use the failure definition.  Which definition applies to items covered under warranty and can the Government restate what is covered in one paragraph?

The warranty provisions will be reviewed and updated in the next draft of the solicitation.

275.   Paragraph 18.1 specifies the warranty period for no less than (3) years.  The process has the Contractor in consultation with the warranty administrator determining if the returned component is covered by the warranty.  Since the Contractor Logistics Support is only specified for the first two (2) years, how is the contractor presence for repair for the third year of the first year deliveries and more years for subsequent year deliveries going to be established?

Interim Contractor Logistics Support  (ICS) is required for the first two years of the contract.  Upon exercise of option, Contractor Logistics Support (CLS) as referenced in paragraph 16 of the SOW will resume the support.  

276.  The definition of failures in H.8 includes failure to meet any performance requirement.  This would, therefore, include Achieved Availability in paragraph 3.6.1 of the Performance Specification.  By definition Achieved Availability includes reliability, which can be interpreted that failures up to the specified availability requirement are permissible and are excluded from warranty.  What is the mechanism for tracking permissible failures?

Achieved availability and warranty are separate issues.  For warranty purposes there are no permissible failures.

277.  Is it intended that the ammunition supply vehicle be included in the demonstration for source selection?

See the answer to question # 273.

278.  Since MARCORSYSCOM is also intending to procure ITV, shouldn't EFSS have similar requirements defining the prime mover and ammunition supply vehicle, so that the platform for EFSS is at least a consideration for ITV?

This suggestion is under consideration.

279.  The answer to question 28 of the 22 December 2003 questions, indicated that a plan to get to 60 inches prior to SDD deliveries was not acceptable.  Since the prior ITV V-22 Load Exercise did not indicate that there were systems that met all of the transportability requirements, isn't the

Government opening themselves up to selecting someone that is non-compliant, when the RFP precludes non-compliance?  Also, since the Government is seeking a non-developmental solution against a performance specification and allows no time or scope in the SDD phase to adjust for

specification differences, it appears like there can be no competition or that the draft RFP was written around a single point solution.

The purpose of the preaward demonstrations is to assure that the offerors can deliver compliant systems.  The EFSS draft RFP is not constructed on a single point solution.  

280.  Narrow vehicles have a tendency to rollover.  Shouldn't there be other requirements that puts limits on the configuration in a way that minimizes rollover?  Related to this, it is assumed that there will other equipment to be carried that defines the final GVW and CG.  This equipment is not

specified.

The following requirement will be added to the final performance specification: ‘The EFSS shall betc "3.3.5.1.3  Roll-Over Protection::::" equipped with rollover protection for the crew in the event of a rollover (threshold).’   No other rollover specifications will be included in the performance specification. For the equipment list, see the answer to question #39. 

===========================================================================

281.  Reference:  Answer to Industry Question #7 and Section C (SOW) paragraph 3.1.4 (p. 22 of 118).   Question:  The answer to industry question #7 clarifies the delivery dates for the SDD systems 1-6.  Are any of these systems available to be “shipped in place” or bailed back to the offeror for the offertory’s use in executing the SOW reference? 

Offeror should not assume the systems can be ‘shipped in place’ or ‘bailed back’.

282.  Reference:  Industry Question #9.  Question:  The answer to the reference question states “This entire solicitation is for Increment 1 of an evolutionary acquisition program.”  Given that, what spiral development activities are envisioned for the EFSS?

Spiral development will be the result of technology maturation and refinement of user needs and is beyond the scope of this contract effort.

283.  Reference:  Section B, CLIN0001AA, CLIN0001AB (option), CLIN0003AA, and CLIN0003AB (option) (pp. 2-7 of 118); Section C paragraph 6.1 (p. 24 of 118).  Question:  The section C reference required the contractor to support Government testing on those units identified in SOW paragraphs 3.1.1 (EFSS SDD Units) and 3.2 EFSS Production Units (Option). The current Section B indicates that this support be bid under CLIN0001. It is assumed that the final RFP will allocate the WBS paragraphs currently allocated to CLIN0001 to its sub-CLINs.  However, options are required to be exercisable separately without the exercise of one option being dependent on the exercise of another option. The DRFP calls for Contractor support of Government testing of EFSS Production Units under a sub-CLIN of CLIN0001 where the production of the units will be accomplished under CLIN0003AB.  Please clarify which sub-CLIN the Government desires offerors to bid the effort to support Government testing on these EFSS Production Units.

Government test support is a CLIN 0001 activity.  The specific SLIN should correspond with the GFY in which the testing support is accomplished.

284.  Reference:  Section B, CLIN0001AB-CLIN0001AD (p. 3 of 118).  Question:  What is the work to be accomplished under the referenced CLINS?  Can you identify the work by SOW paragraphs as done in the following CLINS.

The work to be accomplished in CLINS 0001AB-0001AD is the work described in the statement of work paragraphs listed in CLIN 0001 and in the applicable SLINs (i.e. 0001AB-0001AD).  The government recognizes that this work is not necessarily well defined, that is the reason that the lines items are cost reimbursable.

285.  Reference:  Section B, CLIN0003AB-AD (p. 7 of 118) and Section F, CLIN0003AB-AD. (p. 46 of 118).  Question:  Is approval to enter each production program phase required from an MSARC III authority? 


No.  

286.  Reference:  Section B, CLIN0005 (p. 8 of 118) and Section C paragraphs 3.1.2 and 3.1.3 (p. 22 of 118).  Question:  CLIN0005 indicates that it is SDD ammunition and contains work to be accomplished under paragraphs 3.1.2 and 3.1.3 of the SOW.  However, paragraph 3.1.3 of the SOW appears to be for ammunition for use after SDD.  Is the reference to paragraph 3.1.3 listed under CLIN0005 correct? (Note that paragraph 3.1.3 of the SOW is already referenced under CLIN0006, 0007, and 0008).

Yes.

287.  Reference:  Section C, (SOW), paragraph 3.1.4 (p. 22 of 118).  Question:  The reference required the contractor to “analyze the results of …other efforts during the SD&D …”.  What are the other efforts that the USMC envisions occurring during SD&D?

Other efforts cannot be identified at this time, but will be established by mutual agreement during the performance of this cost reimbursable CLIN. 

288.  Reference:  Section F (pp. 46-47 of 118).  Question: This section does not specify the period of performance (POP) for all CLINS.  Can you specify the period of performance associated with each CLIN and (including sub-CLINS)?

The POP for each CLIN and its associated SLINs  will be identified in the revised RFP.

289.  Reference:  Section F (Deliveries or Performance) of the RFP as modified by the Answer to Industry Question #7 (deliveries of the 6 SDD systems).  Question:  The delivery requirements (1 system at contract award, 2 systems 90 days ARO, and 3 systems 240 days ARO) contained in the reference require offerors to incur unreasonable expenses prior to contract award in order to procure the necessary long lead items and perform the integration required to achieve these deliveries.  It appears this acquisition approach deviates from paragraph E1.6 of Enclosure 1 to DODD 5000.1.  Please explain how the Government envisions that the current delivery requirements can be achieved without this apparent financial burden to the offerors?

The government believes that an offeror who is able to bring a complete system to the pre-award demonstrations will have overcome most or all of the obstacles that might otherwise have imposed an unreasonable financial burden upon it.  

===========================================================================

290.  Page 36 of 118 of the draft RFP:  The 18.7 Reporting section of Warranty states: "The contractor shall provide a monthly report covering ..." and references CDRL A012 for this effort.  The CDRL A012 specifies quarterly report in block 10 frequency.  Please clarify.

The SOW reporting requirement will be changed to quarterly.  

===========================================================================

291.  Observation: The overall EFSS acquisition strategy appears to be contrary to the 12 May 2003 edition of the DODD 5000.1 where paragraph E1.6 of enclosure 1 states the following:
“The PM shall structure the acquisition in a way that neither imposes undue risk on contractors, nor requires unusual contractor investment.  Contractors shall not be encouraged nor required to invest their profit dollars or independent research and development funds to subsidize defense research and development contracts, except in unusual situations where there is a reasonable expectation of a potential commercial application.”  

Despite the NDI focus of this program, in order to respond to the EFSS RFP, a contractor must at least invest in developing/modifying a mobility platform and the interface for a compliant weapon system.  Depending on the system’s design, this could amount to a significant investment for which there is very little “expectation of a potential commercial application.”  Requiring a complete system (launcher, mobility platform, ammo, ammo supply vehicle, and technical fire direction equipment) 10 days after having their proposal determined to be “most highly qualified,” coupled with the rapid delivery of the remaining SDD systems requires all competitors to make a considerable invest in an effort in which only one will win a contract.
Question: The reference to the “aggressive” schedule in the answer to question #7 notwithstanding, is the urgency of need (FY06 IOC) so critical that the schedule drives the requirement for this investment by industry?
Yes.

292.  Observation: Ammunition is mentioned in several places throughout the draft RFP, and despite the answer provided to question #5, there still appears to be a need for some clarification.  In H.4 where the exercise of the options are described, the date (Not later than Sep 30, 2006) for the exercise of the IOC ammo (CLIN 0006AA-AD) would seem too late for the ammo to be available to achieve an IOC in FY06.  Also, in that same section the options for all the practice rounds of ammunition (0005AE, 0006AE & 0007AE) appear to be omitted as are the entire FY08 ammo procurement options (CLIN 0008AA-AE).  In the Specification paragraph 3.4.1, the EFSS ammunition suite is said to include the following types of rounds: obscuration, illumination, practice, incendiary (phosphorous), HE, PGM and ICM.  In Section B the types of rounds are listed as HE, illumination, smoke, DPICM and practice.  A survey of the existing 120mm mortar ammunition has shown that there is no 120mm DPICM mortar round that is currently certified for use in the U.S.  Given the time needed to qualify a non-U.S. round of ammo (the Q&As from the initial Industry Day indicated that “for a new ammunition item it can take anywhere from two to four years to qualify it for Marine corps use.”), it would not seem prudent to include the DPICM among the rounds required in SDD and for IOC. Finally, a review of open source 120mm mortar ammo costs (less the DPICM) shows that it would cost over $103M to fulfill the CLIN priced requirements.  That would leave less than $36M for the development and procurement of the rest of the EFSS (launcher, mobility platform, interfaces, etc.), if a 120mm mortar were proposed.   
Questions: 

In paragraph H.4, is the date for the exercise of the IOC ammo option (0006AA-AD) correct?
Why are the options for the practice ammo not included in paragraph H.4?
Why is the option for the FY08 ammo not included in paragraph H.4?

Assuming that the smoke and obscuration rounds are synonymous, is there intended to be an incendiary round in the EFSS ammo suite, and if so, shouldn’t it be listed in Section B?

Could the DPICM round be eliminated from the SDD and IOC required ammo?
Are the types/quantities of ammo “tradeable” in an EFSS proposal?
The reference to IOC in CLIN 0006 will be deleted.

Practice ammunition will be included in H.4.

FY08 Ammo will be included in H.4.

If your solution offers both an obscuration round and an incendiary round, then the offeror may propose both round types to meet threshold requirements for obscuration and incendiary rounds.  If your solution offers only an incendiary round, you have met the threshold for both obscuration and incendiary rounds.  SLINs will be added to Section B for the incendiary round.

DPICM is not a required ammo type, it is an objective.  The offeror is not obligated to propose it.

The offeror may substitute incendiary for obscuration.

293.  Observation: In paragraphs 3.2.3.1, 3.2.3.2, 3.2.6, 3.2.7 and 3.2.8 of the Specification there is a term used that is not defined in paragraph 3.0.  The term is “section.”  Given the fact that the EFSS is to be employed in an eight weapon battery, the use of the term “section” could imply more than one system which would certainly impact how one might respond to the paragraphs (Rate of Fire, Emplacement, Displacement & First Round Responsiveness) in which that term is used.

Questions:
Should the term “section” in the noted paragraphs be changed to “system”? 

No, the use of the term “section” is correct.  Section refers to one EFSS.

Is it correct to conclude that wherever the term “system” or “EFSS” is used that it is meant that all the components (launcher, mobility platform, ammo, ammo supply vehicle and technical fire direction & control equipment) of the EFSS are included in the required performance?
The term “EFSS” should be read in the context of the sentence and paragraph in which it applies. 
294.  Observation: In Appendix A to the SOW (page 42 of 118) the paragraph on “Fielding Concept/Plans” states that the FY06 IOC will be established when two eight-gun batteries are fielded in I MEF.  It further states that FOC will be achieved in FY08 when two additional eight-gun batteries are fielded in I MEF.  Based on these statements, it would appear that FOC would see 32 EFSS’ in the active inventory.  Since Section B identifies a three year buy (18+24+24) of 66 systems, there would seem to be an inconsistency between the two sections.

Questions:
Is the FOC 32 systems or 66?
FOC is the 66 systems.  Appendix A to the SOW (page 42 of 118) the paragraph on “Fielding Concept/Plans” has been deleted.

Are all of the EFSS going to be in I MEF?
No, see answer to question # 163.
295.  Observation: Based on the answer to question 47 there is still some concern over the weights limits in the various parts of the MV-22.  In paragraph 3.1.2.4.2 of the Specification it says that the ramp can support 1800 lbs/axle and 25 psi contact pressure. The fuselage floor can support 2452 lbs/axle and 17psi contact pressure. In order to comply with a ramp load exceeding 1800 lbs/axle, some form of shoring will be required.  To design such shoring it is required to know the limiting factor and/or failure mode.

Can you identify the failure point of the ramp to assist in the design of 
effective shoring? 

There are on-going studies between the Gov't and the MV-22 Prime Contractor to identify those failure points.   
Can the ramp tunnel and the fuselage floor both accommodate 2452 lbs/axle? 


Ramp Tunnel = 2452 lbs/axle

Ramp = 1800 lbs/axle

Floor = 2452 lbs/axle

Is there a base design for shoring used on Naval aircraft (helos)? 


The offerors should not include shoring solutions with their proposal.

296.  Observation: The response to question #7 seems to imply that the “delivery date” listed in Section F could be the start date for a staggered series of deliveries.  If that is correct, the date of 30 Sep 06 for CLIN 0003AB would be incompatible with achieving an IOC (two eight-gun batteries) in FY06.  Even if all 18 systems were delivered on 30 Sep 06, an IOC could not be achieved because the units could not be expected to be operationally ready the day they receive their systems.

Questions:
Are the “delivery dates listed in Section F the commencement dates or the “by-date” for all deliveries to be made?

Is the “delivery date” for CLIN 0003AB correct?

The delivery dates are under review and will be adjusted at the next version of the solicitation.

297.  Observation: Since OIF, the interoperability of the various DoD fire support systems has taken on an increased priority.  Given that the EFSS will become a component of the Marine Artillery Regiment and the AFATDS provides the Regiment its primary means of fire support C2 integration, it would seem prudent to have AFATDS interoperability as, at least, an objective performance feature for the EFSS.  At the initial Industry Day it was indicated that the EFSS should be interoperable with AFATDS (answer to question #50) and the MNS says that the EFSS “must be interoperable with AFATDS.

Question: Does the wording of paragraph 3.5.1 in the Specification imply that the objective goal is for EFSS to be interoperable with AFATDS, and if not why is such a requirement not listed in the RFP?

298.  Observation: In paragraph 3.2.9.1 of the Specification, there is a reference to “USMC Mortar Ballistic Computer.”  There have been a number of mortar ballistic computers developed/used (M23, MBC-30, MBC-31 MBC-X, etc) with Army and Marine Corps mortars.  The EFSS will be in the Artillery Regiments, which do not have mortars or the “USMC Mortar Ballistic Computers.”  If a proposal suggests something other than a mortar, it would seem impractical to suggest that it should “interface with USMC Mortar Ballistic Computer.”

Questions:
Does the USMC Mortar Ballistic Computer have an M-series “designation,” and if so, what is it?

Is this “objective” applicable to a non-mortar proposal?

Isn’t the “objective” interface with the USMC Mortar Ballistic Computer a lesser function/capability than the threshold of being capable of determining accurate ballistics solutions?
See the answer to question #89.
299.  15 January 2004, EFSS Industry Day Question.  Regarding 3.1.1.2 Fording, Please define immediate maintenance to continue operation after fording, mainly, define how long before the vehicle can be cleaned of salt water.

The length of time required after fording is system dependent. 

300.  15 January 2004, EFSS Industry Day Question.  Delivery of the first 6 systems within 240 days may require the procurement of long lead items prior to contract award. Is this schedule negotiable?

The requirement to demonstrate a system as part of the proposal process is not negotiable.   The schedule for subsequent deliveries is a legitimate topic of discussions.  However the IOC target of FY 2006 is very important to the USMC.  It is unlikely to compromise this target date without a compelling reason to do so.

301.  15 January 2004, EFSS Industry Day Question.  You showed total funding (133 m) and broken down by R&D, PMC, PANMC. Should bidders bid to the individual lines or total funding?

Offerors should propose to the contract requirements consistent with the line items in the solicitation.  The types of funds (colors of money) are subject to some fluctuation as the program matures.  

302.  15 January 2004, EFSS Industry Day Question.  If as Mr. Tomlinson stated, the EFSS will be selected based upon “the system at demonstration with ammo etc. available at demonstration”, why would an offeror propose several spiral developments only to extend the SD&D period and add cost to the proposal?

The proposals will be evaluated based upon the evaluation criteria described in section M of the solicitation.  

303. 15 January 2004, EFSS Industry Day Question.  For those who have only a small “niche” piece of the technology required for this system; is it up to us to team with the system provider prior to proposal or, if the Corps recognizes the need for this piece, will the Corps direct the primes to look at our technology?

The USMC will not direct the primes to look at a potential subcontractor’s solution.  However prime contractors are encouraged to team with small and disadvantaged businesses.  Prime contractors who do so will be recognized for their efforts in the business management evaluation.

304.  15 January 2004, EFSS Industry Day Question.  Will the winning proposal be taken as offered (launcher, mobility platform, ammo, fire direction etc.) or might the government direct some other piece be substituted into the system?

The winning proposal will be awarded based upon the results of negotiations, if any.  Once awarded, the contract will be subject to modifications in accordance with the changes clause and regulations governing such modifications.      

305.  15 January 2004, EFSS Industry Day Question.  Is there a provision for selecting one offering’s launcher & ammo solution and another offering’s mobility solution?

No.

306.  15 January 2004, EFSS Industry Day Question.  EFSS will be one or more contracts?

The Government reserves the right to take one or more whole systems into SDD.

307.  15 January 2004, EFSS Industry Day Question.  What is the work anticipated in CLIN 0001 AB-AD (SDD, FY06, 07 & 08)? Is this Increment 1 or is it the support of a later increment?

Increment 1.  

308.  15 January 2004, EFSS Industry Day Question.  Regarding ammunition, can both obscuration and smoke rounds use Phosphorous?

Yes.

309.  15 January 2004, EFSS Industry Day Question.  Regarding emplacement time, does 3 min. include setting of the weapon AND laying the weapon?

Yes

310.  15 January 2004, EFSS Industry Day Question.  The FDC diagram briefed by LtCol Shrader indicated that all ballistic computation will take place at the FDC and that the FO will never communicate directly with the EFSS. Does this mean that there is no requirement for ballistic computation at the EFSS itself and that there will therefore be no FO to weapon communication?

Yes.

311.  15 January 2004, EFSS Industry Day Question.  Where will the FDC be located? How will FDC be deployed (before or after weapon system deployment)?  In order to meet VMF message requirement, (objective requirement), the tactical radio designation is needed. Will FDC be provided by government or by the EFSS contractor?

FDC will be located in the vicinity of EFSS firing position. 

LtCol Shrader indicated that technical fire direction is ONLY required at the FDC.   Do you require technical fire direction capability on the gun?

No.

Is the cost and scope of work necessary to develop the FDC part of this contract or not?

No, but the contractor is responsible for the device(s) required to compute a ballistic solution.

312.  Is a technical fire control system, which computes the ballistic solution, to be bid or not? The discussion on fire control was unclear on this issue.

Yes.

313.  15 January 2004, EFSS Industry Day Question.  Please discuss the delivery sites for the 18, 24, 24 delivery options.

It will be distributed between Camp Pendleton, CA, Camp Lejeune, NC and Camp Hansen, Okinawa JP.  

314. 15 January 2004, EFSS Industry Day Question.  The RFP states this is an SD&D program. SD&D consists of 2 sub-phases, the system integration sup-phase and the system demonstration sub-phase. Is it your intent to implement a full SD&D phase on only the system demonstration sub-phase? The early deliveries appear to indicate that only the system demonstration phase is being implemented.

The SD&D will be tailored as necessary. 

315.  15 January 2004, EFSS Industry Day Question.  Given a separate procurement for ITV, with same IOC timeframe, why would the USMC risk a potential sub-optimization of “system” by not offering ITV as GFM? The scenario exists whereby the best launcher solution could team/partner with the “next best” Prime Mover causing a potential standardization issue. Why would you not consider providing Prime mover spec only?

No USMC ITV exists to be offered as GFM. 

316.  15 January 2004, EFSS Industry Day Question.  What environment is envisioned for use of the EFSS system? Vertical step requirement has been deleted, vehicle/system speed across the ground has been reduced.   

Tactical environment - off-road/unimproved roads; Further definition will be provided in RFP. Speeds are required to support this envisioned deployment.

317.  15 January 2004, EFSS Industry Day Question.  Given the typical lead times for material fabrication, the delivery time frame for SDD systems #2 & #3 (90 days ACA) essentially infers that these systems either already exist or are substantially complete at the present time. Does the USMC expect contractors to fabricate these systems in advance of contract award at their own risk?

No, the Government expects the offerors to satisfy the terms of the contract.  Accomplishing that may or may not result in a contractor decision to risk fund the project in advance of contract.

318.  15 January 2004, EFSS Industry Day Question.  What system capabilities are the subject of the PDR, CDR, and FCA given these systems are already delivered prior to FCA date (120 days)?

These milestone events will be tailored in cooperation with the winning contractor.  The tailoring is intended to yield results that approximate the traditional objectives of such milestones while recognizing that the requirement to demonstrate a compliant system prior to contract award constrains the final system configuration.

319.  15 January 2004, EFSS Industry Day Question.  Do you anticipate a two aircraft lift per section?

The number of aircraft needed to lift a section is undefined, but fewer aircraft are better.

320. 15 January 2004, EFSS Industry Day Question.  Is there a preferred number of MV-22s for transporting one EFSS system? 

No, the number of aircraft needed to lift a system is undefined, but fewer aircraft are better

321. 15 January 2004, EFSS Industry Day Question.  Is it expected that ALL parts of the system : Launcher, Crew, Ammo, Fire Direction System, Re-supply Vehicle fit into one MV-22 or CH53E?

No, but the fewer aircraft used, the better.

322. 15 January 2004, EFSS Industry Day Question. Will RFP say ramp and floor are the same or will ramp be 1800 and floor 2450? This Difference could preclude a proposal submission if there is not some kind of caveat in the RFP.

See the answer to question #295.

323. 15 January 2004, EFSS Industry Day Question.  Please specify where the field test will be conducted – (Development test and Operational test).

Development test and Operational test locations are not specified at this time.  For the purpose of responding to this solicitation assume that the vehicle tests will be at the Nevada Automotive Test Center in Carson City Nevada, and that the launcher, fire control and ammunition will be tested at the Naval Surface Warfare Center, Dahlgren VA.  Operational Testing is assumed to be at the MCAGCC, Twentynine Palms, CA. 

324. 15 January 2004, EFSS Industry Day Question.  Has the EFSS PM office identified the target set for evaluating the lethality of the ammunition?

See the answer to question #16.

325. 15 January 2004, EFSS Industry Day Question.  Can you provide the dates for the planned transportability demo and system demo, given the revised dates for issuance of the final RFP?

Written proposals to be due approximately 3 May 04, the internal transportability demonstration starting 15 days after receipt of proposals, and the system demonstration starting 40 days after receipt of proposals.

326. 15 January 2004, EFSS Industry Day Question.  When does evaluation /demo start? RFP moved to end of February, when are evals at Pax River and 29 Palms?

See the answer to question #325.

Industry Questions and Answer Posting Tracker

	Post Date
	Industry Questions:


	Comments / Notes

	4 Dec 03
	1 through 6
	In addition, the draft RFP was edited to make it easier to view online and to correct the error noted in question #4. 

	15 Dec 03
	1 through 31
	Questions & Answers 1 through 6 are from previous posting.  Questions and Answers 7 through 31 are new.  Answers to questions 14 & 16 will be posted at a later date.

	19 Dec 03
	1 through 61
	Questions & Answers 1 through 31 are from previous posting.  Questions and Answers 32 through 61 are new.  Answers to questions 14, 16, 35, 52, 58 & 59 are pending.

	9 Jan 04
	1 through 147
	Questions & Answers 1 through 61 are from previous posting.  Questions and Answers 62 through 147 are new.  Previously pending questions; 14, 16, 35, 52, 58 & 59 are now posted.  Answers to questions 67, 68, 103, 124, 125 will be posted at a later date.

	23 Jan 04
	1 through 228
	Questions & Answers 1 through 147 are from previous posting.  Questions and Answers 148 through 228 are new.

Questions 32, 67, 68, 72, 90, 95, 96, 98, 103 and 104 have been updated / changed from previous postings.

Answers to questions 162, 173, 204, 212, 216 and 223 will be posted at a later date.

	02 Feb 04
	1 through 326
	Questions & answers 1 through 228 are from a previous posting.  All of the questions except 216 and 297 have been answered.  The answers to those questions will be provided by the end of this week.



	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


